
CITY OF ATWATER 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

 
Council Chambers 

750 Bellevue Road 
Atwater, California 

 
February 8, 2016 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 5:00 PM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
ROLL CALL:   
  
Bergman____, Raymond ____, Rivero____, Vineyard ____, Price____ 
 
CLOSED SESSION:   
  
Adjourn to Conference Room A 
 
a) rnment 

Code Section 54956.9(b): Number of cases: (1) 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Gove

) Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real 
Property Negotiator regarding Property Disposition. Agency Neg

 
   APN 001-130-015 

          
REGULAR SESSION:

b
otiator: 

Community Development Director McBride 
 

Property Locations:  APN 005-070-032

  (Council Ch           6:00 PMambers)    
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
INVOCATION:   
 
Invocation by Police Chaplain McClellan  
 
ROLL CALL:    

 
Raymond ____, Rivero____, Vineyard ____, Price____ 

 
Bergman____, 

 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of February 8, 2016          Page 2 
 

 

AYOR OR CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION:M  
 
SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  (The City Clerk shall announce any requests for items requiring 

mediate action subsequent to the posting of the agenda.  Subsequent need items require a two-thirds 

DED:

im
vote of the members of the City Council present at the meeting.)   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMEN   (This is the time for the City 

ouncil to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda.) C
 
 Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to approve agenda as posted or as amended. 
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
• Monthly verbal report by Merced County District 3 Supervisor McDaniel 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR:

 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this time any person may comme  on the agenda.  Please state your 
name and address for the record.  A  item that is not on the agenda.  If it 

 
 
 

nt on any item which is not
ction will not be taken on an

requires action, it will be referred to staff and/or placed on a future agenda.   
 
To comment on an item that is on the agenda, please wait until the item is read for consideration; 
please limit comments to a maximum of five (5) minutes. 

Civility is expected from members of the public during the meeting.  For more efficient use of 
time, disruptive behavior will not be tolerated.  While you may not agree with what an individual 
is saying, please treat everyone with courtesy and respect.

 

 

 
WARRANTS

 
 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

Background information has been ted under the Consent Calendar,  provided on all matters lis
and these items are considered to b r the Consent Calendar are e routine   All items unde.
normally approved by one motion.  If discussion is requested on any item, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action. 

:  
 

y 8, 2016 

ion:

1. Februar
 
  Staff’s Recommendat   Approval of warrants as listed. 

 
MINUTES:  (City Council)  

 
nuary 25, 2016 2. Regular meeting, Ja

 
Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of minutes as listed. 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of February 8, 2016          Page 3 
 
  
MINUTES:  (C

 
ment and Resources, December 16, 2015 

 

ommissions)  

3. Community Develop

Staff’s Recommendation:  Acceptance of minutes as listed. 
 

CALL FOR BIDS/RFPS:   
 

est for Proposals for Urban Forest Master Plan and 
Canopy Coverage Analysis (Interim Public Works Director Faretta) 

4. Authorizing Requ

 
Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of Request for Proposals for Urban 
Forest Master Plan and Canopy Coverage Analysis for FY 2014/15 CAL 

 
AGREEMENT

FIRE Urban Forestry Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund Grant Program 
(GGRF). 

S:   
 
5. Approving Amendment No. 7 to Professional Services Agreement with 

West Yost Associates for engineering services related to the permitting 
and regulatory requirements pertaining to the former Wastewater 
Treatment Facility, the existing Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant, and 
the Bert Crane Road Landfill (Interim Public Works Director Faretta) 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Approval of Amendment No. 7 to the 
Professional Services Agreement, in a form approved by the City Attorney, 
between the City of Atwater and West Yost Associates of Davis, California 

REPORTS:

in an amount not to exceed $246,420 during Fiscal Year  
2015-2016, to provide technical assistance for engineering services 
related to the permitting and regulatory requirements associated with the 
City’s former Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF), existing Regional 
Wastewater Treatment Plant (RWWTP), and the Bert Crane Road Landfill; 
and authorizes and directs the Mayor to execute the amendment on behalf 
of the City. 
 

 
 

6. Monthly review of local drought emergency (City Attorney Terpstra) 

Staff’s Recommendation:
 

  Reaffirms the facts and findings in Resolution 
y. 

 

 
 
 

No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a local drought emergenc

 
 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of February 8, 2016          Page 4 
 
  
 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION REQUIRED):
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

. Police Department activities and projects for the month of January, 2016 

lion Chief Pimentel) 

rks Director Faretta) 

7
(Police Lieutenant Joseph) 

 
8. Police Volunteer activities for the month of January, 2016 (Police Volunteer 

Vineyard) 
 
9. Fire Department activities and projects for the month of January, 2016 (CAL 

FIRE Batta
 
10. Public Works Department activities and projects for the month of  

January, 2016 (Interim Public Wo
 
CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 
 
11. Selecting lettering style and color for the “In God We Trust” sign in front of 

City Hall 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to select 12” injection molded 
Helvetica lettering with the color #2756 Metallic Gold for the “In God We 
Trust” sign in front of City Hall.  

REPORTS AN
 
D PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF: 

 
12. Reviewing Fiscal Year 2015-16 mid-year budget and adopting a resolution 

ing certain adjustments based on 
mid-year budget analysis (Finance Director Deol) 
approving a budget amendment regard

 
Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2876-16 
approving Budget Amendment No. 7 regarding revenue and expenditure 
adjustments based on mid-year budget analysis; or 

 
13. Adopting a resolution designating an all-way stop at Olive Avenue and 

Winto
 

 
Motion to approve staff’s recommendation as presented. 

n Way (Community Development Director McBride) 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2875-16 
designating an all-way stop at Olive Avenue and Winton Way; or  
 

 
14. Awarding a Cooperative Purchase for one (1) new 2016 fire command 

vehicl

Motion to approve staff’s recommendation as presented. 

e (CAL FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel) 
 
 
 



City Council Agenda for Meeting of February 8, 2016          Page 5 
 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Motion to award a cooperative purchase, in a 
form approved by the City Attorney, to purchase one (1) new 2016 fire 
command vehicle from Elk Grove Auto of Elk Grove, California in an 

 
CITY COUNCIL MATTERS:

amount not to exceed $40,666.43; and to authorize and direct the City 
Manager to execute the purchase order on behalf of the City; or 
 
Motion to approve staff’s recommendation as presented. 

 
 

5. City Council comments and requests for future agenda items 

LOSED SESSION:

1
 
C    

ontinuation of Closed Session if necessary 
 

DJOURNMENT:

  
C

A  

 

 
ERTIFICATION:

 

 
 

C  
 

I, Jeanna Del Real, City Clerk of the City of Atwater, do hereby certify that a copy of the 
as posted at City Hall a minimum of 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 

_______________________________       

foregoing agenda w
 

 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK 

 
 

SB 343 NOTICE 
In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public 
record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular 

ade available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk at City Hall during 

  

 

ovided in an alternative format to accommodate special needs.  If you 
require special accommodations to participate in a City Council, Commission, or Committee 

in advance o

meeting will be m
normal business hours at 750 Bellevue Road. 

If, however, the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the 
document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this 
agenda at 750 Bellevue Road. 

 

In compliance with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, upon request, the 
agenda can be pr

meeting due to a disability, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at least 48 business hours 
f the meeting at 357-6205. You may also send the request by email to jdelreal@atwater.org. 

mailto:jdelreal@atwater.org


1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29

    

     

   

 

 

 

 City Council Meeting -  1:30 - 3:30 PM   

 

 6:00 PM  

 3:30 PM

City Hall closed  

 Audit & Finance  Merced County District 3  

 "Mobile" Office Hours -  

 

 Committee Meeting -  Supervisor McDaniel

 

 1 day    

 Trash pick up delayed

  

 President's Day Successor Agency to & Resources Commission City Hall closed

   

 

 Observed ARA Meeting - 1:30 PM Meeting - 6:00 PM

 

 City Holiday Oversight Board of Community Development   

 

 

   

 

 

   

 

 6:00 PM   City Hall closed  

 City Council Meeting -    

City Hall closed

 

~ February 2016 ~
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Notes:

Saturday

Open Forum Re

 

6:00 PM  

"In God We Trust" Sign -

 



1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

~ March 2016 ~

 6:00 PM      

 City Council Meeting -      

     

 Committee Meeting -

  

 

Audit & Finance

 

 1:30 - 3:30 PM   

   

 ARA Meeting - 1:30 PM

City Hall closed  

 Oversight Board of   Merced County District 3  

"Mobile" Office Hours -  

 

 Successor Agency to Supervisor McDaniel

 

   

 

 

Time Starts 6:00 PM & Resources Commission City Hall closed

   

7:00 AM - 2:00 PM

 Meeting - 6:00 PM

 

Daylight Savings City Council Meeting -  Community Development  Spring Clean Up Day

 

  

    

  

 

   

 

  City Hall closed

   

 

 

3:30 PM

Notes:

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

City Hall closed

Saturday



WARRANTS SUMMARY FOR FEBRUARY 8, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING

L OF WARRANTS FROM WARRANT REPOR

ADDTTTONAL WARRANTS (THESE AMOUNTS ARE NOT TNCLUDED tN TOTAL WARRANTS)

DATE

u20/20!6 Prewrittens included in this current warrant run

u2u2OL6 PERS Retirement EFT L2/3L/L5 - L/L3/L6
7/ 25 / 2Ot6 Reti ree M ed ica I Reim burse me nt-FE B RUARY 2016
t / 2u 201,6 AFLAC-JAN UARY 201s
212/2076 PERS Health - FEBRUARY 2016
1./ L/2OI6 Denta I Claims/Admin.{AN UARY 2016

L/2U20L6 Net Payroll

L/2L/20L6 Federa I Taxes

L/2U20L6 State Taxes

1,/ 2!/ 201.6 Payro I I Ded uctions

TOTAL I N FORMATIONAL WARRANTS

S156,109.34 SzL7,to3.64 Total payroll

S54,210.03

56,784.27

5i_,993.46

2L9,O97.LO

CITY

(s164,088.60)

S43,558.68

529,754.37

s789.30

5106,t76.32

5 L2,470.79

S 305,¿s3.t3

S334,1-13.99

TOTAL ADDTTTONAL WARRANTS 529,660.96:
GRAND TOTAL OF WARRANTS PAID =======================================================================

INFORMATIONAL ONLY INCLU DED IN THE TOTAL WARRANTS TOTAL)

RER

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION

NTDESCRIPTIONDATE



Accounts Payable

Checks for Approval

User: jdaniel

Printed: 2/312016 - l:54 PM

Check Number Check Date Fund Name

Çe,ot\\k/^r
Affiäter

{'e*rrr:urørrlr Jsrrelc Cir¡ ff ?/l
76t HBlfl.x Fnd, Aù¡Hhr t¡ì$Facl

VoidVendor Name

SATWINDERATWAL
SATWINDERATWAL

Check Total:

CALIFORNIA NARCOTIC CANINE ASSOCIATI(

Check Total

ARMANDO ECHEVARRIA

Check Total:

LAURENCE GARAVITO

Check Total:

ANESSA HENDRICKSON
ANESSA HENDRICKSON

Check Total:

MCAG - RTIF

Check Total:

MID VALLEY ENGINEERING
MID VALLEY ENGINEERING

Check Total:

VALERIE RODEN
VALERIE RODEN

Check Total:

66929

66929

66930

6693 I

66932

66933

66933

66934

66935

66935

66936

66936

01t20/20r6

01/20/2016

0U20t2016
0t/20/2016

01120/20t6

0112012016

2,410.00

2,470.00

Amount

204.00

700.00

904.00

325.00

325.00

760.28

760.28

547.00

s47.00

-5.00

50.00

45.00

64,223.81

64,223.81

0.00

0.00

01/2012016 General Fund

0I/2012016 General Fund

0r/20t2016 General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

Account Name

Community Center Rental

Community Center

Training

Training

Recreation Fees

Recreation Fees

Recreation Fees

Rrif

P¡ofessional Services

Professional Services

Recreation Fees

Recreation Fees

01120/2016 General Fund

0r/20/2016

0U20/2016

0.00

-5.00

50.00

66937 0r/20/2016 General Fund

45.00

77.63

77.63

AP-Checks forApproval (213/2016 - 1:54 PM)

Training ELIZABETHWILDE

Check Total:

Page 1



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

66938 01/2512016 General Fund

66939 0v25/2016 General Fund

66940 01/25/20t6 General Fund

Account Name

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Gamishments

Pre-Paid Legal

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Miscellaneous Union Dues

Gamishments

Deferred Compensation

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Inswance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Health Insurance, Retirees

Vendor Name

AFSCME DISTRICT COUNCIL 57

Check Total:

FRANCHISETAX BOARD

Check Total:

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES

Check Total:

RMHC OF THE CENTRAL VALLEY, INC.
RMHC OF THE CENTRAL VALLEY, INC.

Check Total:

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

Check Total:

VANIAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGT-457

Check Total:

RAMONABLAKE

Check Total:

DAVID CHURCH

Check Total:

GARYFRAGO

Check Total:

BOBBYGREGORY

Check Total:

DARRELLHAMMIT

Check Total:

RENE MENDOZA

Check Total:

Void Amount

768.85

768.85

243.24

243.24

36.89

6694r
66941

0l/2512016

0t/25120t6
General Fund

General Fund

36.89

20.78

20.78

66942 01125/2016 General Fund

66943 01125/2016 General Fund

66944 01/25/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

66945 0l/2512016 Employee Benefits Fund

66946 0I/2512016 Employee Benefits Fund

66947 0l/2512016 Employee Benefits Fund

66948 01125/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

66949 01125/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

66950 01/25/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

4t.56

852.92

852.92

50.00

50.00

242.24

242.24

630.1 9

630.1 9

334;76

334.76

1,838.49

1,838.49

630.1 9

630.1 9

870-'77

870.77

66.88

66.88

AP-Checks forApproval (2/3/2016 - 1:54 PM)

Health Insurance, Retirees BILL SWALLEY

Check Total:

Page2



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

66951 01/25/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

66952 0l/2812016 Measure H Fund

669s3 0t/2812016 General Fund

Account Name

Health Insurance, Retirees

Machinery & Equipment

Training

Vendor Name

BENJAMINTHOMAS

Check Total:

RAZZARI FORDMAZDA

Check Total:

STANISLAUS COTNTY PLANNING DIRECTOR

Check Total:

Report Total:

Void Amount

820.08

820.08

89,s23.82

89,s23.82

210.00

210.00

I 64,088.60

AP-Checks for Approval (213/2016 - 1:54 PM) Page 3



Accounts Payable

Checks for Approval A'[Water
User:

P¡inted:

jdaniel

2/312016 - 2:02PM

ü¿¡rzr¡rr¡¡r¡ïf-t ilþn¡¡lr {:¡r:r- fttdr
ïõs FËlþür*t Fûd, AüåFãkr çA$6Ft1

VoidCheck Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name Vendor Name Amount

669s4

669s4

6696r

66961

6696t

uurr/
66955

66s56/

uunr/

uunr/

uunr/

uuruo/
66960

uunur/

02108/2016

02/08/2016

02/08t2016

02/0812016

02/0812016

02/0812016

02/0812016

02/0812016

02/08t2016

02/08120r6

02t08/20r6 General Fund

02108/20t6 General Fund

02/08/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

02/0812016 General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Intemal Service Fund

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Offrce Supplies

Offrce Supplies

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Youth Basketball

Youth Basketball

Health Insurance, Retirees

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

ABS PRESORT, TNC.

ABS PRESORT, INC.

Check Total:

ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC
ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC

Check Total:

SABRINAALVARADO

Check Total:

SYLVIAALVARADO

Check Total:

AMERICAN REPUBLIC

Check Total:

ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTER

Check Total:

ATIVATER ELECTRIC
ATWATER ELECTRIC

Check Total:

ATWATER IRRIGATION INC.
ATWATER IRRIGATION INC.

ATWATER IRRIGATION INC.
ATTVATER IRRIGATION INC.

2,046.53

2,700.00

4,746.53

81 .08

90.04

17I,I2

90.00

90.00

80,00

80.00

424.89

424.89

7t -25

7t.25

375.00

474.00

849.00

72.51

99.55

232.75

63.77

468.58

189.9766s621 02t08/2016 General Fund

AP-Checks for Approval (2/3/2016 - 2:02 PM'l

Special Departmental Expense ATWATER PRO GLASS

Check Total:

Page I



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

02/08/2016 Intemal Service Fund66963

02108/2016 Intemal Service Fund

Account Name

Professional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Special Deparhnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Girls Volleyball

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departrnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Vendor Name

Check Total:

ATWATER TIRE SERVICE INC.

Check Total:

AUTOZONE STORE #5506

Check Total:

B & B PLUMBING
B & B PLUMBING

Check Total:

BANKOFNEWYORK

Check Total:

DON BENNER

Check Total:

NATALIEM. BENOY

Check Total

BEST IMPRESSION PRINTING

Check Total

BIG CREEK LUMBER COMPANY
BIG CREEK LIJMBER COMPANY

Check Total:

BORGES & MAHONEYCO.

Check Total:

BPS TACTICAL

Check Total:

CALIFORNIA INDUSTRIAL

Check Total:

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY

Void Amount

189.97

97.97

97.97

69.60

69.60

225.00

91.'7 5

3t6.75

2,200.00

2,200.00

700.00

700.00

190.00

190.00

426.85

426.85

6.42

38.24

44.66

t21.94

12L94

409,20

409.20

159.30

1 59.30

1,380.68

1,380.68

66s64/'

66s6s/
6696s

66s6J

66s67/

66s6J

66s6s/

66s7J
66970

66s71/

66s721

669?J

66s741

02/0812016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

02108/2016 Intemal Service Fund

02/08/2016 General Fund

02/08120t6 General Fund

02/08120t6

0210812016

02/08t20t6

02/08120r6

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

02108/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

02108/2016 General Fund

02/08/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

02/0812016 Intemal Service Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (2/312016 - 2:02 PM)

Special Departmental Expense

Check Total:

Page2



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

66s7s á/

Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departrnental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Communications

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Youth Basketball

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Communications

Communications

Communications

Professional Services

P¡ofessional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Vendor Name

CHEM QUrP, rNC.

CHEM QUIP, INC.
CFIEMQUIP, INC.

Check Total:

CHEVRON USA INC.

Check Total:

COMCAST CABLE

Check Total:

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBI.iTORI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORÍ
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBI]TORI

Check Total:

ANTONIO CORTEZ

Check Total:

DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTA WIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTA WIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DELTAWIRELESS & NETWORK SOLUTIONS

Check Total:

DEPT. OF JUSTICE

Check Total:

DEPT.OF FORESTRY& FIRE PROTECTION

Check Total:

JESS DONOHUE
JESS DONOHUE

JESS DONOHUE

JESS DONOHUE

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

lntemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Information Technology Fund

Information Technology Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

66978

66978

66978

66978

66975

66975

669

66983

66983

66983

02t08/2016

02108/2016

02/08120r6

02108/20t6

02108t2016

02108/2016

02108/2016

02108/20t6

02/08/20r6
02/08/2016

02108120r6

02t08/2016 Intemal Service Fund

02/08/2016 Intemal Service Fund

Void Amount

-600.00

706.87

866.00

972.87

68ó.31

686.31

13.24

66e7/

66s77/

66e7sl

66e80/

13.24

506.84

382.88

28.36

28.33

1,126.90

6.27

26.13

10.63

2.47

946.41

92.00

92.00

8,805.32

2,712.46

92.00

80.50

391 . l8
481. 18

436. I 8

50.00

349.65

t3,398.47

57.00

57.00

1.126.90

66980

66980

66980

66980

66980

66980

66980

66980

02/08/2016 General Fund

02/08/2016

02t08t2016

02108/2016

02108120r6

02108/20r6

02/08/20r6

02/08/20t6

02108t2016

02/08120r6

66ss1/ 02/0812016 General Fund

,/ 02/0812016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

66s8/

AP-Checks forApproval (21312016 - 2:02PM) Page 3



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

02/0812016 General Fund

02108/2016 General Fund

Account Name

Training

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Youth Basketball

Girls Volleyball

Small Tools

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Small Tools

Offrce Supplies

Professional Services

Professional Services

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Community Center

Community Center Rental

Community Center

Youth Basketball

Vendor Name

Check Total:

ARMANDO ECHEVARRIA

Check Total:

EVERGREEN CLEANERS

Check Total:

ANDREWFARETTA
ANDREWFARETTA

Check Total:

FASTENALCOMPANY

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAICOMPANY
FASTENALCOMPANY

Check Total

FEDERALEXPRESS

Check Total:

FORENSIC NURSE SPECIALISTS

FORENSIC NURSE SPECIALISTS

Check Total:

GONELLAREALTY
GONELLAREALTY
GONELLAREALTY
GONELLAREALTY

Check Total:

GRACEMENNONITE SCHOOL

GRACEMENNONITE SCHOOL

GRACE MENNONITE SCHOOL

Check Total:

LAWRENCE GREEN, SR

Check Total:

GROENIGER & COMPANY #1423

Void Amount

45.50

57.84

5'7.84

372.80

3'72.80

60.00

40.00

100.00

I7.04

1.35

105.47

10.93

29.61

164.40

87.08

66s84/

66s8s/

66s86/
66986

66ss7/

66s88/

66es0/

66ss2/

66987

66987

66987

66987

66989

66989

66990

66990

66990

66991

66991

02/08/20t6

02/08t2016

02/08/2016

02/08/2016

02/08/2016

02/08/20r6

02108/2016

02108/2016

02/08/20r6

02/08t20r6
02/08/20r6

0210812016

02/08t2016

0210812016

02108/2016

02/08/20t6

02/08120r6 General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

Gas TaxlSheet Improvement

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

Gas TaxlStreet lmpfovement
Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sewer Enterprise Fund

lVater Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

87.08

r,100.00

2,200.00

66ss1

3,300.00

6;73

80.75

t2.84
23.37

143.69

-5.00

29.00

300.00

324.00

30.00

30.00

I 28.9s

02108/2016 General Fund

02/0812016 Water Enterprise Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (21312016 - 2:02PNI)

Special Departmental Expense

Page 4



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

02/08/20t6 General Fund

6699s 02t08/20r6 General Fund

02/08120r6

02/08t2016

Account Name

Youth Basketball

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Communications

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departrnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Recreation Fees

Recreation Fees

Youth Basketball

Girls Volleyball

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Youth Basketball

Community Center

Community Center Rental

Vendor Name

Check Total:

JULIANNE HUERTA

Check Total:

IMAGE TTNIFORMS

Check Total:

JD SANDERS COMPANYLLC
JD SANDERS COMPANY LLC

Check Total:

KELLOGG'S SUPPLY

KELLOGG'S SUPPLY

Check Total:

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Check Total:

MAX MADAYAG JR.

MAXMADAYAGJR.

Check Total:

MARCELINAMARIANO

Check Total:

AMOSAM.MASANIAI

Check Total:

MCAULEYMOTORS
MCAULEYMOTORS
MCAULEYMOTORS

Check Total:

JAMES MCCLELLAN

Check Total:

MERCED APOSTOLIC CHURCH
MERCED APOSTOLIC CHURCH

General Fund

Information Technology Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Void Amount

128.95

170.00

170.00

642.44

642.44

650.00

416.2s

1,066.25

65.87

253.98

3 19.85

I 80.34

l 80.34

50.00

-5.00

45.00

139.00

139,00

323.00

66996,l
66996

66997,/
66997

66ss8/

66sss/
66999

67000/

67001

67002/

02/08/20r6 General Fund

02/08/2016

02108/2016

02/08t2016

02/08/2016

02108/20r6

02108t2016

02/08t20t6

02108/2016

02108/2016

02/08/20r6 General Fund

02108/2016 General Fund

67002

67002

323.00

2,85 1.1 8

364.97

-ó48.00

2,568.15

45.00

45.00

500.00

-49.00

45 1.00

67003/

67004/
67004

02108/2016 General Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (2/3/2016 - 2:02P\/Í)

Check Total:

Page 5



Check Number Check Date Fund N¿me Account Name Vendor Name Void Amount

67006/

02/08/2016 General Fund

02/08120r6 General Fund

02108/2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

02/08t2016 Intemal Service Fund

Professional Services

Training

Utilities

Operations & Maintenance

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Unifonn & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Office Supplies

Operations & Maintenance.

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departrnental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

MERCED COI.INTY ANIMAL CONTROL

Check Total:

MERCED COI]NTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CHIF

Check Total:

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Check Total:

MERCED TRUCK & TRAILER INC.

Check Total

MERCEDUNIFORM
MERCED UNIFORM
MERCEDTINIFORM

MERCED IJNIFORM
MERCED I-INIFORM

Check Total:

MIDVALLEYENGINEERINC
MID VALLEY ENGINEERING

Check Total:

ED MOLES, PH,D.

Check Total:

MONTE VISTA SMALLANIMAL HOSPITAL

Check Total:

THE OFFICE CIry

Check Total:

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

18,510.00

18,510.00

100.00

100.00

213.88

2 13.88

29.41

29.41

61.51

146.83

85.22

I12.81

71.08

477.45

2,410.00

2,470.00

4,880.00

175.00

175.00

835.74

835.74

146.40

146.40

626.39

221.80

74.25

43.83

43.83

215.99

31.30

85.46

101.20

67008/

6700/

67007

67009

67009

67009

67009

02/08/20r6

02/0812016

02108/2016

02108/2016

02/08/20r6

02/08120r6

02/08t2016

67010

67010

02/0812016 General Fund

02108/2016 General Fund

02108/2016 General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gas TaxlStreet Improvoment

Gas TaxlStreet Improvement

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

67011

6701

67013

67014/
67014

670t4
6'7014

67014

6'7014

670t4
67014

67014

02/08/20t6

02/08t2016

02108120r6

02/08120t6

02/08t2016

02/0812016

02/08120t6

02/08/2016

02t08/2016

AP-Checks for Approval (2/3/2016 - 2:02 PNI) Page 6



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Small Tools

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Small Tools

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Communications

Deposits

Water Service Charges

Professional Services

Professional Services

P¡ofessional Services

Accounts Payable

Youth Basketball

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Vendor Name Void Amounf

r7.92

105.19

I 84.10

6.92

176;18

16.09

15.09

227.93

57.'14

10.78

166.82

9t.41

|',|.47

61.24

51.58

2,6s1.1t

78.00

78.00

524.00

-168.50

3s5.50

2,055.00

s89.46

1,245.71

3,890. I 7

126.94

126.94

92-00

67014

67014

67014

67014

67014

67014

67014

6'.7014

67014

67014

67014

67014

67014

67014

670t4

6701

6701

02108/2016

02t08/20r6

02/08t20t6

02/0812016

02/08t2016

02108/2016

02108/2016

02/08/20t6
02/08/20r6

02/0812016

02/08t2016

02/08/2016

02/08t2016

02108t2016

02108/20r6

02108/20t6 Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

O'REILLYAUTO PARTS

67016/
67016

,/

6701

6701

67020

67020

6'702

02/0812016

02/0812016

0210812016

02t08/2016

02/08/201.6

02108/2016

02t08/2016

02t08/2016

02/08/2016

02/08t2016

Check Total:

PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT

Check Total:

PAR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS
PAR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS

Check Total:

A.M. PECHE & ASSOC. LLC
A.M. PECHE & ASSOC. LLC
A.M. PECHE & ASSOC. LLC

Check Total:

ruANPENA

Check Total:

FERNANDO PERALES

Check Total:

UMESHPRASAD
UMESH PRASAD

UMESH PRASAD

Check Total:

PRESTON'S LOCK & KEY
PRESTON'S LOCK & KEY

67017

67017

02/0812016 Water Enterprise Fund

02/0812016 General Fund

67020/
92.00

ltr.37
13.48

57.52

182.37

54.00

13.s06'.7021

AP-Checks forApproval (21312016 - 2:02 PM) Page 7



Check Number Check Date Fund Name

67021 02108/2016 General Fund

02/0812016 Gene¡al Fund

67023 02/0812016 Information Technology Fund

67022/

02t08t20r6 General Fund

02/08/2016 Gas Tax/Street Improvement

02/08/2016 General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

Gas Tax/Street Improvement

Gas TalStreet Improvement

Gas Tax,/Street Improvement

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Rents & Leases

Water Service Charges

Deposits

Youth Basketball

Sdwlks-4.C. School,Olive,Mtchll

Girls Volleyball

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departrnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Vendor Name

PRTSTON'S LOCK & KEY

Check Total:

PRME SHINE, INC

Check Total:

QUICKPCSUPPORT

Check Total:

RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAY MORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY
RAYMORGAN COMPANY

Check Total:

RC PACIFIC CONTRUCTION
RC PACIFIC CONTRUCTION

Check Total:

JAMES L. ROBINSON

Check Total

ROLFE CONSTRUCTION

Check Total:

TERRYL. RUST

Check Total:

SAFE-T-LITE

SAFE-T-LITE

SAFE-T-LITE
SAFE-T-LITE

Check Total

SANTAFE PET

SANTAFE PET

SANTAFE PET

SANTAFE PET

Void Amount

21.60

89. l0

126.00

126.OO

1,074.60

t,074.60

185.91

14.86

336.41

14.86

14.86

566.90

-1 55.50

524.00

368.50

s 1.00

5 1.00

9,200.00

9,200.00

68.00

68.00

1,231.20

269.83

12.96

10.24

1,524.23

357.00

209.00

49.00

330.00

945.00

67024

67024

67024

67024

6'1024

6702s

67025

67029

67029

67029

67030

67030

67030

02108/2016

02108/2016

02108/2016

02/08/20t6

02/08/2016

02/0812016

02/08t2016

02/0812016

02/0812016

02/0812016

02/08/2016

02108/2016

02108/20t6

02108/2016

02108/2016

67026./

6702s/

6702s/

AP-Checks forApproval (2/312016 - 2:02 PM)

Check Total:

Page 8



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name Vendor Name Void Amount

6703

67031

67033

67033

67033

6'7033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

6'.7033

67033

6'7033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67033

67036

02108/2016

02/08/2016

02/0812016 Intemal Service Fund

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Offrce Supplies

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departrnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Offrce Supplies

Special Departmental Expense

Offrce Supplies

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Office Supplies

Special Departmental Expense

Ofüce Supplies

Offrce Supplies

Printing & Advertising
Offrce Supplies

Offrce Supplies

Offrce Supplies

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

HENRYSCHEIN, INC.
HENRY SCHEIN, INC.

Check Total:

SCRAP TIRE COMPANY

Check Total

STIN BADGE COMPANY

Check Total

TELEPACIFIC COMMI-INICATIONS

General Fund

General Fund
916.64

3 I 1.04

1,227.68

r,400.00

1,400.00

3 I 1.02

l 55.53

13.14

107.95

70.90

117.98

26.11

83.15

t2.94

146.81

84.23

317.73

83.67

1s0.44

6.56

80.32

78.77

265;79

64.99

89.1 8

5.28

46.50

58.54

20.35

165.93

19.54

2,583.35

220.79

220.79

5,173.19

5,r73.19

885.00

6703/

6703/ 02/08/20t6

02/08/20r6

02/08/2016

02/08120t6

02/0812016

02/0812016

02/08120r6

02/08t2016

02/08t2016

02108/2016

02108/2016

02108/20t6

02/08/20t6

02t08/2016

02/08/2016

02/08120t6

02/0812016

02/08t2016

02/08/2016

02/08t20r6
02/08t20r6

02108/20t6

02108/2016

02t08/2016

02108/20r6

02108/2016

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Check Total:

S'TAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINES S ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSTNESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUS INESS ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

STAPLES BUSINES S ADVANTACE
STAPLES BUSINES S ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

STAPLES BUSINES S ADVANTAGE
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

02108/20r6 General Fund

02/0812016 Information Technology Fund

02108/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (2/3/2016 - 2:02 PM)

Professional Services THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

Check Total:

Page 9



Check Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

P¡ofessional Services

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Operations & Maintenance

Youth Basketball

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Girls Volleyball

Professional Services

Life Insurance Payable

Life lnsurance Payable

Life Insurance Payable

P¡ofessional Services

Vendor Name

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA
THOMAS H. TERPSTRA
THOMAS H. TERPSTRA
THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

THOMAS H. TERPSTRA

THOMAS H, TERPSTRA

Check Total:

TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.
TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.
TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.
TESEI PETROLEUM, INC.

Check Total:

MARKTHOMPSON

Check Total:

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDTT PLAN
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

Check Total:

TROPHYCASE
TROPHY CASE

Check Total

IINTVERSITY PET RESORT

Check Total

TINUM LIFE INSURANCE

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE
UNUM LIFE INSURANCE

Check Total:

VALLEY IITILITIE CONSTRUCTION, INC

Check Total:

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA OPERATIN(

Void Amount

67036

67036

67036

67036

67036

67037

67037

67037

67037

67039

67039

67039

67039

67039

02/08/2016

02/0812016

02/08/20r6

02108/2016

02108/2016

02108/20t6

687.50

270.00

8,668.56

200.00

87.50

1,350.00

15.00

I18.78

129.59

1 18.78

32.38

33.77

6703,/

02/08t2016

02/08120r6

02/0812016

02/08/2016

02/0812016

02/08t2016

02/o8/2016

02108/20t6

02108/2016

02108/2016

02108/20r6

02/08/2016

02/o8/2016

02/0812016

02108/2016 General Fund

Fenari Ranch Project Fund

Employee Benefits Fund

General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Sanitation Enterprise

Risk Management Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

General Fund

12,148.56

1,268.43

6,802.29

1,445.84

6,622.0t

16,138.59

15.00

67040/
433.30

1,004.40

743.04

1,747.44

70.50

70.50

185.92

1,445.20

264.43

1,895.55

1,000.00

1,000.00

340.40

67040

6704r

67042

67042

67042

0210812016 Gene¡al Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

6 02108/2016 Water Enterprise Fund

6'7044 02/08t2016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

AP-Checks forApproval (21312016 - 2:02 PM)

Professional Services

Page l0



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Communications

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Special Departrnental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Professional Services

Training

Special Departmental Expense

Uniform & Clothing Expense

Memberships & Subscriptions

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Vendor Name

Check Total:

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZONWIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZONWIRELESS

VERIZONWIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZONWIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZONWIRELESS

VERIZONWIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZONWIRELESS

VERIZONWIRELESS

Check Total:

VISION SERVICE PLAN (CA)

Check Total:

VOYA RETIREMENT INSURANCE

Check Total:

W.W. GRAINGER, INC

Check Total:

WARD ENTERPRISES

WARD ENTERPRISES

WARD ENTERPRISES

WARD ENTERPRISES

Check Total:

WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK
WESTAMERICABANK

Void

67045

6704s

6704s

67045

6704s

61045

67045

67045

67045

67045

67045

67045

67045

67048/

02/0812016

02108/2016

02108/2016

02108/2016

02/08/20t6

02/08/2016

02/08/20r6

02/08120r6

02/08t2016

02/08t2016

02/08/2016

02/08/2016

02t08/2016

02108/2016

02/08/201,6

02/08/20r6

02/08120t6

02/08/20r6

02/08/20t6

02/08120r6

02/0812016

02/08/20r6

02/08/2016 Employee Benefits Fund

02/08/2016 Risk Management Fund

0210812016 Sewer Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

CFD Districts

Measure H Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Gas TalçlSheet Improvement

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

Intemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

General Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Intemal Service Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Risk Management Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Amount

340.40

1,312.57

143.94

649.52

54.03

206.50

54.03

54.03

10.81

91.86

10.81

82.38

54.03

54.03

650.17

3,428.71

914.16

9r4.t6

36.26

36.26

r22.17

122.17

2t.34

22.01

9.63

44,61

97.59

43.85

t,709.27

106.98

32.39

371.96

19s.00

117.65

1,528.56

670s0/

67049

67049

67049

67049

6'70s0

67050

67050

67050

67050

67050

67050

02108/2016

02/08/20t6

02108/2016

02/08/2016

AP-Checks for Approval (2/3/2016 - 2:02 PlN4) Page I I



Check Number Check Date Fund Name Account Name

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departmental Expense

Special Departrnental Expense

Operations & Maintenance

Youth Basketball

Youth Basketball

Vendor Name

Check Total:

WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
WINTONHARDWARE
W]NTONHARDWARE

Check Total:

X-ERGON

Check Total:

RICHARD ZAMARRIPA

Check Total:

RICHARDA, ZAMARRIPA

Check Total:

Report Total

Void Amount

67ost/
67051

67051

670st

6705r

02/o812016

02/08/20t6

02/08/20r6

02/08/2016

02108t2016

4,105.66

3.64

0.77

4.29

64.48

32.41

Intemal Service Fund

lntemal Service Fund

Water Enterprise Fund

Gas Ta¡r/Street Improvement

Intemal Service Fund

670s4/

02/o8/2016 Intemal Service Fund

67053 02/08/2016 General Fund

02/08/2016 General Fund

105.59

16.96

16.96

90.00

90.00

90.00

90.00

141,364.53

AP-Checks forApproval (2/312016 - 2:02 PM) Page 12



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AND 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE ATWATER 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 
ACTION MINUTES 

 

January 25, 2016 
 
   
OPEN SESSION:  (Council Chambers) 
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater met in Open Session this date at  
5:00 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Price.   
 
ROLL CALL:  (City Council)    
 
Present:  City Council Members Raymond, Rivero, Vineyard, Mayor Pro 

Tem Bergman, Mayor Price  
Absent:  None     
Staff Present: City Manager/Police Chief Pietro, Deputy City Attorney 

Henderson, City Clerk Del Real, Recording Secretary 
Bengtson-Jennings 

 
CLOSED SESSION:  (Conference Room A) 
 
Mayor Price invited public comments on Closed Session items. 
 
No one came forward to speak at this time. 

 
CITY OF ATWATER 

 

 

Minutes 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for January 25, 2016 Page 2 

 

Mayor Price adjourned the meeting to Conference Room A for Closed Session at 
5:02 PM. Closed Session was called to order at 5:05 PM. 
 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Government Code Section 
54956.9(b): Number of cases: (1) 
 
Closed Session adjourned at 5:23 PM. 
 
REGULAR SESSION:  (Council Chambers)  
 
The City Council of the City of Atwater and the Governing Board of the Successor 
Agency to the Atwater Redevelopment Agency met in Regular Session this date 
at 6:02 PM in the City Council Chambers located at the Atwater Civic Center,  
750 Bellevue Road, Atwater, California; Mayor/Board Chair Price presiding. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor/Board Chair Price.    
 
INVOCATION: 
 
The Invocation was led by Police Chaplain McClellan.    
 
ROLL CALL:  (City Council/Governing Board)      
 
Present:  City Council Members/Board Members Raymond, Rivero, 

Vineyard, Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Bergman, 
Mayor/Board Chair Price   

Absent:  None      
Staff Present: City Manager/Police Chief Pietro, Deputy City Attorney 

Henderson, CAL FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel, Police 
Lieutenant Joseph, Community Development Director 
McBride, Interim Public Works Director Faretta, City Treasurer 
Heller, Finance Director Deol, City Clerk/Board Secretary Del 
Real, Recording Secretary Bengtson-Jennings 

 
MAYOR OR DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Deputy City Attorney Henderson reported that no action was taken and staff was 
given direction. The Closed Session agenda was completed. 
 
SUBSEQUENT NEED ITEMS:  None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AS AMENDED: 
 
Mayor/Board Chair Price announced an additional non-action item to the agenda, 
to be placed first under Presentations.   



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for January 25, 2016 Page 3 

 

 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Bergman moved to approve the 
agenda as amended. The motion was seconded by City Council Member/Board 
Member Raymond and the vote was: Ayes: Bergman, Vineyard, Raymond, Rivero, 
Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. The motion carried.  
 
CEREMONIAL MATTERS:     
 

 Judy G. Ellis 
 
Mayor Price presented Aileen Colburn Elementary School teacher Judy Ellis, 
Atwater Elementary School District, with a certificate of recognition for being 
honored as Educator of the Week from January 11, 2016 through January 15, 
2016.   
 
Atwater Elementary School District Superintendent Sandra Shiber and Aileen 
Colburn Elementary School Principal Tiffani Gong spoke regarding this tribute.  

 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 
Presentation of a plaque of appreciation from Central Valley Honor Flight to the City of 
Atwater  
 
Larry and Mariam McFarland, local coordinators of the Central Valley Honor 
Flight, presented Mayor Price and the City of Atwater with a plaque of 
appreciation “on behalf of the World War II Veterans who made ‘one more tour 
with honor’ to view their Memorial via the Castle Honor Flights, October 2014 and 
2015.” They invited all veterans who have not yet made the trip to the nation’s 
capital to participate in one of the final four trips scheduled in 2016.     
    
Mayor Price thanked Larry and Mariam McFarland for their efforts in making the 
flights a success. 
 
Possible donation of Aircraft Hangar to Castle Air Museum (Joe Pruzzo, Chief Executive 
Officer, Castle Air Museum Foundation, Inc.)  
 
Joe Pruzzo, Chief Executive Officer, Castle Air Museum Foundation, Inc. provided 
a verbal report regarding the possible donation of an aircraft hangar from Flyers 
Energy, LLC of Northern California to Castle Air Museum, which will allow the 
museum to display fragile vintage artifacts (airplanes) indoors. He thanked the 
City Council and the community for their support of the Castle Air Museum.  
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: 
 
Notice to the public was read. 
 
No one came forward to speak.  



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for January 25, 2016 Page 4 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to approve the consent calendar as 
listed. The motion was seconded by City Council Member Vineyard and the vote 
was: Ayes: Raymond, Vineyard, Bergman, Rivero, Price; Noes: None; Absent: 
None. The motion carried.  

 
WARRANTS: 

 
2.  January 25, 2016 

 
ACTION:  Approval of warrants as listed. 
 
MINUTES:  (City Council) 

 
3.  a) Special meeting, January 11, 2016 

 b) Regular meeting, January 11, 2016 
 

ACTION:  Approval of minutes as listed.  
 
ORDINANCES (WAIVING SECOND READING AND ADOPTION): 
 
4. Waiving the second reading and adopting Ordinance No. CS 969 amending Title 

8 “Health and Safety” to add Chapter 8.50 to the Atwater Municipal Code 
imposing an express ban on marijuana processing, marijuana delivery, and 
marijuana dispensaries in the City (City Attorney Terpstra) 
 

ACTION:  Waives the second reading and adopts Ordinance No. CS 969 amending 
Title 8 “Health and Safety” to add Chapter 8.50 “Medical Marijuana” to the Atwater 
Municipal Code.  

 
AGREEMENTS: 

 
5. Approving Amendment No. 5 to Professional Services Agreement with EMC 

Planning Group, Inc. for Ferrari Ranch EIR and CEQA services (Community 
Development Director McBride)  
 

ACTION:  Approval of Amendment No. 5 to the Professional Services Agreement, 
in a form approved by the City Attorney, between the City of Atwater and EMC 
Planning Group, Inc. for Ferrari Ranch EIR and CEQA services; and authorizes 
and directs the City Manager to execute the amendment on behalf of the City.   
 
RESOLUTIONS: 

 
6. Submittal of grant application under the 2015 Assistance to Firefighters Grant 

Program (CAL FIRE Battalion Chief Pimentel)  
 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for January 25, 2016 Page 5 

 

ACTION:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2872-16 authorizing submittal of an 
application to the United States Department of Homeland Security for the 2015 
Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program (AFG) and authorizing and directing the 
City Manager, or his designee, to execute the grant application on behalf of the 
City. 
 
FUNDING AND BUDGET MATTERS: 
 
Treasurer’s Report for the month of November, 2015 (City Treasurer Heller) 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem Bergman moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report for 
the month of November, 2015. The motion was seconded by City Council Member 
Raymond and the vote was: Ayes: Bergman, Vineyard, Raymond, Rivero, Price; 
Noes: None; Absent: None. The motion carried. 
 
CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 
 
Verbal update regarding the “In God We Trust” sign in front of City Hall 
 
City Manager Pietro reported that the City has $867 in donation money to spend 
on a replacement sign in front of City Hall, and he presented a potential design, 
sample lettering, and a color chart for discussion.  
 
MIKE MERONEY, Atwater, spoke regarding the sample design he submitted and 
offered further suggestions for City Council consideration.  
 
RUBY MAYBERRY, Atwater, voiced her opinion regarding the samples and 
reminded the community that the motto “In God We Trust” is printed on the one 
dollar bill. 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Price moved to ask Beverly Berela of the Atwater Times to take 
pictures of the samples for the newspaper and to request public input regarding the 
replacement sign in front of City Hall; and to move this item to the next regular City 
Council meeting agenda of February 8, 2016 for possible action. The motion was 
seconded by City Council Member Rivero and the vote was: Ayes: Rivero, Raymond, 
Bergman, Price; Noes: Vineyard; None; Absent: None. The motion carried.  
 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS FROM STAFF: 
 
Verbal report regarding General Fund Five Year Forecast (Finance Director Deol) 
 
Finance Director Deol provided a General Fund Five Year Forecast report and 
announced that actual CalPERS numbers were not provided by NHA Advisors, 
LLC in time for this report; actual expenditures may be higher. 
 
Adopting Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) and Administrative Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2016-17 (Community Development Director McBride) 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for January 25, 2016 Page 6 

 

MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Bergman moved to adopt Resolution 
No. SA 2016-1 adopting the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 2016-17 for 
the July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 period and adopting the Administrative 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-17. The motion was seconded by City Council 
Member/Board Member Raymond and the vote was: Ayes: Vineyard, Bergman, 
Rivero, Raymond, Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. The motion carried.  
 
Approving Professional Services Agreement with RSG, Inc. for Successor Agency 
consulting services for Fiscal Year 2016-17 (Community Development Director 
McBride) 
 
MOTION:  Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Bergman moved to approve a 
Professional Services Agreement, in a form approved by the City Attorney, with 
Rosenow Spevacek Group, Inc. (RSG) to perform services to the Successor 
Agency to the Atwater Redevelopment Agency (Successor Agency) for Fiscal 
Year 2016-17; and authorizing transmittal of the consulting services proposal to 
the Oversight Board for their consideration and possible action. The motion was 
seconded by City Council Member/Board Member Vineyard and the vote was: 
Ayes: Bergman, Vineyard, Raymond, Rivero, Price; Noes: None; Absent: None. 
The motion carried. 
 
Verbal report regarding Traffic and Pedestrian Safety List prioritization (Community 
Development Director McBride) 
 
Community Development Director McBride provided a verbal report regarding 
Traffic and Pedestrian Safety List prioritization, specifically projects that require 
City Council consideration in the near future. He reported a potential concern to 
the City, three stop signs on Fruitland Avenue that were installed even though a 
traffic study revealed the locations did not warrant signs. He requested City 
Council input concerning these signs.     
 
Police Officer Duncan (Traffic Division) voiced his concerns regarding the above-
mentioned stop signs on Fruitland Avenue. He provided statistical data for 
accidents and citations issued in various locations throughout the City and 
offered input in regard to the prioritized list.      
 
MOTION:  City Council Member Vineyard moved to move forward with the 
process to remove three stop signs on Fruitland Avenue: Fruitland Avenue at 
Chardonnay Way, Fruitland Avenue at Orchard Park Avenue, and Fruitland 
Avenue at Capitola Avenue. The motion was seconded by City Council Member 
Raymond and the vote was: Ayes: Raymond, Bergman, Vineyard, Price; Noes: 
Rivero; Absent: None. The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Price asked that a future regular City Council meeting agenda include 
revisiting the placement of a stop sign at Winton Way and Olive Avenue given the 
new information presented. 
 



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for January 25, 2016 Page 7 

 

CITY COUNCIL MATTERS: 
 
City Council comments and requests for future agenda items 
 
City Council Member Raymond asked City Manager Pietro to look into adopting 
the opengov.com system, a web-based performance intelligence and financial 
transparency system for state and local governments in which viewers can see a 
real time accounting of where every dollar is spent.  
 
City Council Member Vineyard had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bergman thanked Beverly Berela of the Atwater Times for her 
assistance in soliciting public input for the “In God We Trust” sign to be placed in 
front of City Hall. He announced that an Open Forum will be held Wednesday, 
February 3, 2016 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers to allow the public an 
opportunity to discuss options for the sign. He asked that the next regular City 
Council meeting agenda of February 8, 2016 include this item for possible action.  
 
City Council Member Rivero asked that the intersection of Fruitland Avenue and 
Virginia Street and the intersection of Linden Street and Palm Avenue be included 
in the Traffic and Pedestrian Safety List under “Requires Future Study.”  He 
asked that a future regular City Council Meeting agenda include revisiting 
Resolution No. 2868-15 regarding the cultivation of marijuana in the City.  

 
Mayor Price reported on his recent Police Department ride-along and was 
surprised to observe sprinklers on even with the recent consistent rains. He 
reminded the community of the drought and asked residents to turn off sprinklers 
for now. He announced that the Merced County Transportation Expenditure Plan 
has been completed, indicating the need for a ½ cent County-wide sales tax ballot 
initiative to fix problem streets. He announced a Town Hall meeting to be held 
February 26, 2016 at 6:00 PM at the Community Center and invited everyone to 
attend.   
 
City Council Member Rivero asked staff to look into the hazards of grass growing 
up through cracks in various roads throughout the City.   
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
Closed Session was not necessary. 
 
  



City Council and Successor Agency to ARA Meeting Action Minutes for January 25, 2016 Page 8 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:19 PM.  
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK/BOARD SECRETARY 
 
By: Kim Bengtson-Jennings, 
Recording Secretary 



































February 1, 2016 

Honorable Mayor and Members City Council Meeting 

of the Atwater City Council of February 8, 2016 

AMENDMENT NO. 7 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
WEST YOST ASSOCIATES FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO 
THE PERMITTING AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO 
THE FORMER WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY, THE EXISTING 
REGIONAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND THE BERT CRANE 
ROAD LANDFILL  

RECOMMENDATION:  
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 

1. Approving Amendment No. 7 to the Professional Services Agreement, in a form 
approved by the City Attorney, between the City of Atwater and West Yost 
Associates,  of Davis, California in an amount not to exceed $246,420 during 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016, to provide technical assistance for engineering services 
related to the permitting and regulatory requirements associated with the City’s 
former Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF), existing Regional Wastewater  
Treatment Plant (RWWTP) and the Bert Crane Road Landfill; and 

2. Authorizing and directing the Mayor to execute the amendment on behalf 
of the City. 
 

BACKGROUND:  
West Yost Associates proposal for ongoing technical engineering services related to 
assisting the City in meeting the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(NPDES) permit and regulatory compliance requirements for the City’s former 
Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF) the existing  Regional Wastewater Treatment 
Plant (RWWTP) and the Bert Crane Road Landfill. The scope of services is intended to 
cover all of their regulatory related technical support efforts that are anticipated to be 
necessary during the remainder of fiscal year 2015-2016.  

The following scope of work will be performed by West Yost  Associates upon notice to 
proceed from the City, and will be completed by June 30, 2016. All work will be 
performed in a timely manner in accordance with the City’s permit requirements.  This 
scope of work defines the detailed engineering service tasks and regulatory 
requirements associated with the NPDES permit adoption and ongoing compliance 
requirements for the City’s wastewater facilities.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Report – West Yost Associates Amendment No. 7                            Page 2  

ANALYSIS:  
On January 29, 2016, West Yost and Associates submitted this proposal for this 
scope of work for ongoing engineering services tasks and regulatory requirements 
associated with the NPDES permit adoption and ongoing compliance requirements for 
the City’s wastewater facilities for FY 2015-16. The proposed scope of services includes 
the following tasks: (EXHIBIT “A”),  
 
Task 1. Project Management and City Council Presentation 

Task 2.  Former WWTF Biosolids Drying Bed Closure Assistance 

Task 3.  Bert Crane Road Landfill Regulatory Compliance Support 

Task 4.  Report of Waste Discharge and Permit Application Forms for the   
RWWTP 

Task 5.  RWWTP Zinc Compliance Evaluations 

Task 6.  RWWTP Regulatory Coordination and Meetings 

The proposed budget for the scope of services listed above is attached, (Exhibit “B”) 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
Sufficient funding for these services will be contained during the Fiscal Year 2015-16 
midyear budget under the Capital Improvement Plan, Sewer Enterprise Fund, WWTP 
Expansion, Account No. 6011.1080.B052 
 
CONCLUSION:  
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Patrick E. Faretta 
___________________________________ 
Patrick E. Faretta 
Interim Public Works Director 
 
 



WEST YOST

25
YEARS

ASSOCIATES ]990_20ì5

January 29,2016 SENT VIA: EMAIL

Mr. Patrick Faretta, CPRP, RC
Interim Public V/orks Director
City of Atwater
470 Aviator Drive
Atwater CA 95301

SUBJECT: Proposal for Engineering Services-FY 2015 - 2016 Regulatory Services

Dear Patrick

West Yost Associates (West Yost) appreciates the opportunity to present you with this letter
proposal for ongoing engineering services related to assisting the City of Atwater (City) in
meeting the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and regulatory
compliance requirements for the City's former Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF), the
Bert Crane Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (RWìWTP), and the Bert Crane Road Landfill.
All of these regulatory programs are administered by the Central Valley Regional Water Quality
Control Board (Regional Board) under the following three orders:

o Waste Discharge Requirements/Monitoring & Reporting Program/NIPDES Permit
OrderNo. R5-201l-0082, which applies to discharges from the Bert Crane RWWTP
(RWWTP Order)

. Time Schedule Order R5-2013-0052, which provides a time schedule for compliance
with final RWWTF effluent limitations for zinc (TSO)

o Waste Discharge Requirements and Monitoring and Reporting Program
Order No. 5-01-096, which applies to the long-term management of the Bert Crane
Landf,rl I (Landfill Order)

The scope of work described in this letter proposal is intended to cover mostl of the
regulatory-related support efforts that are anticipated to be necessary through August l, 2016,
hereinafter referred to as Fiscal Year 2015-2016 (FY 15116).

Consistent with our previous regulatory support services contracts with the City, West Yost will
rely on the support from Robertson-Bryan Inc. (RBI), our aquatic resources subconsultant, and
Somach Simmons and Dunn (SSD), an environmental law firm that specializes in serving
California permittees on NPDES permit issues, should the need arise.

I A portion of the FY 15/16 regulatory services are being completed under Consulting Services Agreement,
Purchase Order PO #10384, as described in the July 15,2015 letter from West Yost to the City.

1 777 Botelho Drive, Suite 240 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 Phone 925 949-5800 Fax 925 949-5845 westyost com



Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page2

We assume that the City will continue to be responsible for performing the monitoring needed to
achieve the objectives of the tasks outlined in the scope of work and that the City will contract
directly with a California-certifred laboratory for analytical testing services. We also assume the
City will contract directly with any other required contractors that are not specifically identified
in this scope of work. For example, if a fourth monitoring well is required at the former WWTF
site, the City will contract directly with a California-licensed water well driller and land
surveyor. Under the Regulatory Program Management task described herein (Task 7), West Yost
will provide support to the City in coordinating with these contractors in conjunction with the
City's other regulatory compliance efforts addressed under the scope of work described below.

SCOPE OF WORK

The following scope of work defines the detailed engineering service tasks for ongoing
regulatory-related assistance to the City for FY 15l16:.

o Task l. Project Management and City Council Presentation

. Task 2. Former WWTF Biosolids Drying Bed Closure Assistance

o Task 3. Bert Crane Road Landfill Regulatory Compliance Support

o Task 4. Report of Waste Discharge and Permit Application Forms for the RWWTP

o Task 5. RWWTP Zinc Compliance Evaluations

o Task 6. RWWTP Regulatory Coordination and Meetings

Task 1. Project Management and City Council Presentation

This task includes project management related activities, including project coordination. In
addition, to ensure continued achievement of consistently high quality work products, and in
accordance with the V/est Yost Quality Assurance/Quality Control policy, a West Yost staff
member at the Principal Engineer level or higher will review significant work products. Under
this task, brief descriptions of services performed in FY 15116 will be included with
monthly invoices.

This task also includes development of a presentation for City Council regarding the status of the
City's current regulatory activities.

Task 2. Former WWTF Biosolids Drying Bed Closure Assistance

Three (3) groundwater monitoring wells are expected to be installed in the first quarter of 2016 at
the City's former WWTF biosolids drying bed site. West Yost is providing assistance for the
installation of these three (3) monitoring wells, including coordination of the first quarterly
groundwater monitoring event, under Purchase Order PO #10384. Additional work that will be
completed under Purchase Order PO #10384 includes the preparation of a Monitoring Well
Installation Report, which will include results from the first quarterly groundwater monitoring
event, with submiual to the Regional Board during the second quarter of 2016.

Task 1 Deliverables. Monthly invoices and descriptions of services performed will be provided in hard
copy Microsoft Project

WESf YOST ASSOCIATES w'\m\c\oruoterly l5-ló pernlfrlng ossldorce\122315_fyì5-ìó



Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page 3

This task includes groundwater monitoring coordination and report preparation for one (1)
additional quarterly groundwater monitoring event in FY 15/16: the Second Quarter 2016, with
the Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Report submitted by August 1,2016.

Task 3. Bert Crane Road Landfill Regulatory Gompliance Support

During FY 15116, West Yost will provide assistance to the City for compliance with the
following provisions of the Landfill Order and specific requests by the Regional Board:

¡ Prepare three quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Reports;

o Inspect the landfill and prepare the 2015 Annual Landfill Inspection Report;

¡ Evaluate landfill/waste boundaries and location of MW-2 and MW-5;

o Prepare an Evaluation Monitoring Program (EMP) Work Plan;

o Provide assistance with EMP Work Plan implementation and reporting, including
water quality protection standards;

. Prepare a Groundwater Monitoring Plan;

. Prepare a Post-closure Maintenance Plan; and

¡ Develop work scopes and cost estimates to support two City Financial
Assurance Reports.

Subtask 3.1 Quarterlv Groundwater Monitorinq Reports

During FY 15/16, West Yost will prepare three (3) Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Reports,
including specific information required by the Order, as follows:

o Fourth Quarter 2015, which is due by January 31,2016;

o First Quarter 2016, which is due April 30, 2016; and

. Second Quarter 2016, which is due July 31, 2016.

West Yost will coordinate closely with the City to finalize the reports and transmittal letters for
submittal to the Regional Board. Final documents will be uploaded to the state's
GeoTracker database.

Task2Deliverables One(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat) of thedraftSecondQuarterGroundwater
Monitoring Report A draft electronic copy (in MS Word format) of the cover letter for the Second Quarter
Groundwater Monitoring Report One (1 ) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the Second Quarter
Groundwater Monitoring Report for the City and for submittal to the Regional Board (uploaded to
GeoTracker)

WEST YOSI ASSOCIATES wr\m\c\ovoterfy l5-ló pormlrlng ossllonce\12231s_fyì5-ló



Subtask31Deliverables One(1)electroniccopy(¡nPDFformat) of thedraftQuarterlyGroundwater
MonitoringReports(3) One(1)hardcopyfortheCityandone('l)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)ofthe
final Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Reports (3) for submittal to the Regional Board (uploaded to
GeoTracker) One (1) draft electronic copy (in MS Word format) of the cover letter for each Quarterly
Groundwater Monitori Report (3)

Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page 4

Subtask 3.2 LandfillMaste Boundaries and Location of MW-2 and MW-s

During a meeting on September 1,2015, the Regional Board requested the City to prepare an

enlarged map of the landfill to more accurately delineate the landfill boundary and waste
footprint within that boundary to determine whether MW-2 and MW-5 were constructed outside
the landfill or through the waste.

Under this task, West Yost will investigate the landf,rll boundary and prepare the requested map.
This effort includes arranging and conducting a file review at the Regional Board's Fresno office
and at the RWWTP to obtain copies of pertinent documents (e.g., historical records/plans of the
landfill boundary and waste footprint, lithologic logs and well conshuction records for MW-l
through MW-6). During the file reviews, West Yost will also identify and obtain copies of
documents pertaining to the landfill cover design, construction documents, and grading plans and
other documents that may be needed to prepare the EMP Work Plan (discussed below under
Subtask 3.3).

Subtask 3.3 Landfill lnspection and Reportinq

West Yost will assist the City to address the Order's requirements for annual landfill inspections
and reports. West Yost will develop an Annual Landfill Inspection Form (Form) to include
requirements specified in the Order. West Yost will coordinate with the City to conduct the 2015
annual inspection and prepare the 2015 Annual Inspection Report (Report) for submittal to the
Regional Board by the required date of November 15, 2015. The Report will include the
completed Form, figures, labeled photographs, and a summary of the inspection findings and
recommendations for any follow-up maintenance or repair activities needed for compliance with
the Order. West Yost will coordinate with the City to finalize and submit the Report to the
Regional Board. As necessary, an addendum to the Report will be prepared to document
follow-up activities performed. The Order also requires the City to inspect the landfill for any
damage within seven days following major storm events and complete a new Form based on the
observations. V/est Yost will coordinate with the Regional Board and City to confirm that a

completed post-rainfall inspection Form and transmittal letter will comply with this
Order requirement.

Subtask 3 2 Deliverables. One (1)electronic copy (in PDF format) of the landfill map

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES wr\m\c\otwoterly l5-l ó perminlng o$llonco\122315-fyl5-l ó



Subtask33Deliverables One(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)oftheForm One(1)electroniccopy(in
PDF format) of the Report One (1) hard copy for the City and one (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of
the final Report for submittal to the Regional Board (uploaded to GeoTracker) One (1) draft electronic
copy (in MS Word format) of the cover letter for the Report

One(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)oftheAddendumtotheReport One(1)hardcopyfortheCity
and one (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the final Addendum to the Report for submittal to the
Regional Board (uploaded to GeoTracker) One (1) draft electronic copy (in MS Word format) of the cover
letter for the Addendum to the Report

Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page 5

Subtask 3.4 Evaluation Monitorinq Proqram Work Plan

During a meeting on September 7, 2015, the Regional Board requested the City to submit an

EMP Work Plan by October 15,2015. The Regional Board indicated that the EMP Work Plan
should focus on (a) collection of groundwater samples to charccterize the nature and
downgradient extent of volatile organic compounds (VOCs) released from the landfill; and (b)
collection of a water sample(s) from a well(s) assumed to be located at the private residence
immediately south of the RWWTP, on the east side of Bert Crane Road. The Regional Board
agreed with the collection of grab groundwater samples (i.e., one-time collection of a
groundwater sample from a borehole rather than from a constructed monitoring well) along the
City's property boundary to the west and south of the RWWTP. In addition, if one or both of
wells MW-2 and MW-5 are determined to be constructed through waste, the EMP will also
include well decommissioning and construction of replacement wells outside the
landfill boundary.

Under this task, West Yost will develop the EMP Work Plan in coordination with the City for
submittal to the Regional Board.

Subtask 3.5 Monitorinq Well Destruction and lnstallation Work Plan

As stated above, the EMP will also include well decommissioning and construction of
replacement wells outside the landfrll boundary if one or both of wells MW-2 and MW-5 are

determined to be constructed through waste. Under this task, West Yost will prepare a Well
Destruction and Monitoring Well Installation Work Plan (MW Work Plan) to be submitted to the
Regional Board for approval. Depending on the findings regarding the locations of MW-2 and

MW-5, the MW Work Plan will address the destruction of up to two monitoring wells and the
construction, development, sampling, and surveying of up to two replacement monitoring wells.

Subtask 3.6 EMP Work Plan lmplementation and Reportinq

The City will need to complete implementation of the EMP Work Plan as expeditiously as

possible, with the final EMP Report submitted no later than August 1,2016.

Task 3 4 Deliverables One (1)electronic copy (in PDF format)of the draft EMP Work Plan One (1)hard
copy for the City and one ('1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the final EMP Work Plan One (1) draft
electronic copy (in MS Word format) of the cover letter for the EMP Work Plan

Task35Deliverables: One(1)electroniccopy(rnPDFformat)ofthedraftMWWorkPlan One(1)hard
copy for the Crty and one (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the final MW Work Plan One (1) draft

(in MS Word format) of the cover letter for the MW Work Planelectronic

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES w'\m\c\ovorer\y l5-l ó permlrlng ois¡ronce\I22315 fyl5-ló



Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page 6

West Yost will assist with the completion of the EMP Work Plan by preparing a request for bid
containing technical specifications to solicit bids from qualified drillers for the following:

Collection of groundwater samples at depths of approximately 50 feet at eight (8)
locations; and

Installation of two replacement monitoring wells for MW-2 and MW-5.

West Yost will evaluate the bids and provide a recommendation to the City. West Yost will
assist the City in obtaining required drilling permits from the County and coordinating a
subsurface utility clearance at each location. West Yost will provide field oversight during
drilling, grab groundwater sampling, and borehole decommissioning. West Yost will also assist
the City by providing information to support its coordination with the owner of the private
property noted below under Subtask 4.3 and collect a water sample(s) from a shallow water
well(s). The City will contract directly with the driller, laboratory, and land surveyor.

Groundwater quality results obtained from implementation of the EMP Work Plan (grab
groundwater samples, sample(s) from the private well(s), and samples from the replacement
MW-2 and MW-5 wells) will be evaluated along with existing groundwater quality results from
MW-l through MW-6 to characterize the nature and lateral extent of VOCs released from the
landfill. This information will be summarized in an EMP Report. As required in the Order, water
quality protection standards will also be developed and included in the EMP Report for the
landfill and used in future Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Reports.

Subtask 3.7 Monitorinq Well Destruction and lnstallation Report

After completion of all field work under the EMP, a MW Installation Report will be prepared

and submitted to the Regional Board. The MW Installation Report will meet all of the
requirements of the Regional Board.

Subtask 3.8 Groundwater Monitorinq Plan

The Regional Board requested the submittal of a Groundwater Monitoring Plan (Plan), as

required by the Order. West Yost will include information contained in the Sampling PIan,
prepared by Veolia Water (Veolia) (undated but reportedly 2004), based on its confirmation that
the information reflects current groundwater purging and sampling procedures. West Yost will
also revise or add procedures, as appropriate, to address elements specihed in the Order.
Following review by the City and Veolia, the final Plan will be submitted to the Regional Board.
West Yost will coordinate with Veolia and the City to confirm any new or revised procedures

will be implemented during the next quarterly event.

a

a

Subtask3.6Deliverables One('1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)ofthedraftEMPReport One(1)hard
copy for the City and one (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the EMP Report for submittalto the
Regional Board (uploaded to GeoTracker) One (1) draft electronic copy (in MS Word format) of the cover
letter for the EMP Report.

Task35Deliverables: One(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)ofthedraftMWlnstallationRepoft One
(1) hard copy for the City and one (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the final MW lnstallation Report
One (1) draft electronic copy (in MS Word format) of the cover letter for the MW lnstallation Report

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES w:\m\c\ovoter\y I 5-l ô permlnlng o$ilonce\l 2231 5 fyl 5-l ó



Subtask3SDeliverables.One(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)ofthedraftPlan One(1)hardcopyfor
theCityandone(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)ofthefinal Plan One(1)draftelectroniccopy(inMS
Word format) of the cover letter for the Plan

Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page 7

Subtask 3.9 PostClosure Maintenance Plan

West Yost will assist the City by preparing the Post-closure Maintenance Plan (Plan) required by
the Landfrll Order and requested by the Regional Board. Based on specific requirements in the
Landfill Order and conversations with the Regional Board, the Plan will identify actions the City
would take to maintain the structural integrity and effectiveness of all containment structures and
systems, including prevention of erosion and related damage to the cover due to drainage and
protection of the monitoring wells. The Plan will support the development of the Financial
Assurance Reports (discussed above under Subtask 3.8).

Subtask 3.10 Technical Support for Financial Assurance Reports

The Order requires the City to conduct an annual review of the financial assurances for (a)
initiating and completing corrective action; and (b) post-closure maintenance and to submit both
Annual Reports to the Regional Board by April 30.

West Yost will assist the City by preparing a Technical Memorandum (TM) to provide the
technical basis and estimated costs for the 2016 annual financial reviews and reports due on
April 30, 2016. The technical basis for initiating and completing corrective action will include
the development of a hypothetical but plausible release from the landfrll and subsequent
investigation and remediation activities over a defined timeframe. The technical basis for
post-closure maintenance will be the activities described in the Plan over the required period of
30 years.

Following City review and approval of the TM, West Yost will draft (on behalf of the City) the
Financial Assurance Report. The City will need to provide the appropriate information regarding
the source of available funding.

Subtask39Deliverables.One(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat) ofthedraftPlan One(1)hardcopyfor
the City and one (1)electronic copy (in PDF format) of the final Plan for submittalto the Regional Board
(uploaded to GeoTracker) One (1) draft electronic copy (in MS Word format) of the cover letter for the
Plan

Subtask 3 10 Deliverables One (1 ) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the draft Technical Support for
FinancialAssurancesTM One(1)hardcopyandone(1)electroniccopy(¡nPDFformat) ofthefinal
Technical Support for Financial Assurances TM

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES wr\m\c\otwoter$y I 5-l ó permìning osdloncô\l 22315-fyl 5-ì ó



One (1) electronic copy (in MS Word format) of the draft Financial Assurances Report The City will need
to complete the financial assurances information, print the Financial Assurances Report on City letter
head, attach the Technical Support for Financial Assurances TM, and submit the Financial Assurances
Report to the Regional Board

Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page 8

Subtask 3.11 Reoional Board Coordination and Meetinqs

West Yost staff will correspond with the City and Regional Board and participate in one (1)
meeting with the City and Regional Board to discuss the Task 3 activities and deliverables.

Task 4. Report of Waste Discharge and Perm¡t Application Forms for the RWWTP

A Report of Waste Discharge (ROWD) for the renewal of the NPDES permit for the RWWTP is
due to the Regional Board July5,2016. This task involves the completion of a comprehensive
ROWD for the RWWTP. Significant items that will be developed for, and included in, the
ROWD are as follows:

Process Description: Describe the existing Wastewater Treatment Facilities
(WWTF), and prepare accompanying figures describing the WWTF: a location map,
a site layout drawing, and a schematic of existing liquid and solids treatment
facilities. These figures were previously prepared as part of West Yost efforts.

Flow and llater Quality Anaþrs: Summarize the following (since the plant has been
in operation):

- Current flows, including monthly average, and average dry weather flows;

- Influent and effluent water quality, including annual priority pollutant data;

- Discussion of any violations that have occurred over the entire permit term;

- Discussion of any data that may be unrepresentative; and

- Water supply water quality.

Receiving ll'ater Analys¡s.' Summarize receiving water data for the last three years to
demonstrate compliance with receiving water limitations of the NPDES Permit.

Reasonable Potential Analysis and Effiuent Limitation Calculations: Evaluate the
effluent and receiving water data to determine the likelihood of new permit
limitations. For any potential new limitations identified, calculate the limitation and
evaluate the City's ability to comply.

Biosolids Generation and Disposal Assessmenf.' Describe the current and proposed
future biosolids generation and disposal practices - including a summary of biosolids
quality data from the last three years.

Toxicity Evaluation' Summarize acute and chronic toxicity monitoring data for the
last three years.

Pollution Prevention and Source Control: Summarize pollution prevention and
source control efforts that the City has documented in the Salinity Plan, PPPs, and
Semi-Annual Progress Reports prepared during the current permit term.

a

a

a

a

a

a

o

Subtask 3 1'1 Deliverables: Meeting Aqenda and Follow-Up Meeting Notes

WEST YOST ÀSSOCIAÏES w:\m\c\ovoter\y I 5-1 ó perm¡ring osrironce\l 223 I 5-fy ì 5- I ó



Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page 9

This task also includes the development of the required NPDES permit application forms that
must accompany the ROWD - including State Form 200 and USEPA Forms 1,2A, and 23.

Task 5. RWWTP Zinc Compliance Evaluations

This task involves working with City and Veolia staff to evaluate potential strategies for
complying with zinc effluent limits at the RWWTP. The City's Time Schedule Order from the
Regional Board requires specific actions be taken to ensure compliance with final zinc effluent
limits in the City's NPDES Permit by May 31,2018. Several of these actions, including the
completion of a Water Effects Ratio study, have been completed. However, despite these efforts,
a long-term compliance strategy has not been identifred. Therefore, two additional actions
required are to develop a compliance plan: l) conduct a Magnesium Hydroxide (MgOH)
addition study at the RWWTP to evaluate the pontifical for enhanced zinc removal:. and 2)
determine if there is potential for source control.

Subtask 5.1 MoOH Addition Bench-Scale Testinq

This task will involve preparing a bench-scale MgOH addition testing plan that will be

implemented by Veolia at the RWWTP. These efforts to be completed by West Yost
will include:

Prepare a bench-scale testing plan (to be implemented by Veolia) that will be used to
determine the viability of a potential full-scale dosing strategy.

Review data from the bench-scale testing to determine potential viability of meeting
zinc removal targets at full-scale.

Veolia and the City will be responsible for implementing the testing plan including procurement
of all testing equipment and contracting for the required laboratory analysis.

West Yost will also prepare a Polymer Addition Study Report presenting the bench-scale testing
results and providing a recommendation whether to proceed with the full-scale testing. This
Report is a requirement of the City's TSO and must be submitted no later than May 31,2016.

a

a

Task 4 Deliverables: One (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the draft ROWD and Permit Application
Forms Two (2) hard copies and one (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the Final ROWD and Permit
Application Forms The two (2) copies are for City use, and an electronic copy will need to be submitted
to the Regional Board A draft electronic copy (MS Word format) cover letter for the ROWD and Permit
Application Forms

Task5l Deliverables One(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)of thedraftBench-ScaleTestingPlan
One ('l) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the Bench-Scale Testing Plan

One (1) electronic copy (rn PDF format) of the draft Polymer Addition Study Report Two (2) hard copies
and one (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of the Polymer Addition Study Report The two (2) copies are
for City/Veolia use. and an electronic copy will need to be submitted to the Regional Board A draft
electronic copy (MS Word format) cover letter for the Polymer Addition Study Report

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES w¡\m\c\otworervy I 5-l ó p6rmlllng ossllon(e\l 22 3 I s-fy I 5- I ó



Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page l0

Subtask 5.2 MqOH Addition Full-Scale Testinq Plan (Optional)

If the results from the bench-scale testing are promising, West Yost will assist Veolia staff with
identifying appropriate coagulant addition facilities (e.g. storage tank, pump) needed for a

full-scale test. This will include preparing a full-scale testing plan, including recommended
dosing and sampling procedures, for Veolia staff to implement at the RWWTP.

Veolia staff will be responsible for implementing the testing plan, and this testing will extend
beyond August l, 2016. Therefore, evaluation of the full-scale testing results to assess the
feasibility of continued MgOH addition as a means of controlling z\nc in the discharge from the
RWWTP will be completed under a future contract (FY 16/17).

Task 6. RWWTP Regulatory Coordination and Meetings

This task involves providing ongoing regulatory coordination related to the Reporting assistance

related to meeting the NPDES permit and TSO. These efforts may include, but are not
necessarily limited to the following:

Providing supporting information/analyses requested by the Regional Board to
support the information presented in the ROWD and NPDES Permit
application documents.

Completion of the two Semi-Annual Progress Reports required under the City's Time
Schedule Order for Zinc. These are due February 1,2016 and August 1,2016.

Reviewing permits and other regulatory guidance documents issued by the
Regional Board and State Water Resources Control Board that would be applicable to
the RWWTP.

Completing analyses of monitoring data collected by the City to identify potential
future regulatory concerns.

Some of the above-listed items may require support from our legal subconsultant, SSD, and RBI;
small budgets have been assumed and included for these efforts.

All of the necessary work efforts and deliverables under this task cannot reasonably be

determined at this time, so the associated fee estimate presented in this letter proposal is based on

West Yost's knowledge of the City's current permitting concerns and the scope of work under
Task 5 will be limited to work that can be completed within the available budget. All work will
be performed on a time and materials basis, and monthly invoices will detail the efforts and

costs. Depending on the level of effot required, a scope and budget amendment may be

necessary in the future. If the estimated fee is not expended in the timeframe anticipated for this
scope of services, it may also be directed toward the completion of other efforts.

a

a

a

a

Task52Deliverables One(1)electroniccopy(inPDFformat)ofthedraftFull-ScaleTestingPlan One
(1) electronic copv (in PDF format) of the Full-Scale Testing Plan

Task 6 Deliverables. One (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of each draft Semi-Annual Progress Report
(2) One (1) electronic copy (in PDF format) of each Final Semi-Annual Progress Report (2)

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES w¡\m\c\oMorôrvy l5-ló porillilng ossllon(e\I22315 fyl5-ló



Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page ll

PROJECT BUDGET

The total fee for the scope of services described above is estimated to be $246,420. A breakdown
of the project costs, by task, is provided in Table L Also shown are the estimated costs
associated with work that will be required in support of the services described above, but will be

contracted separately by the City. With these additional efforts included, the total potential cost
to the City for regulatory-related services through July 2016 is $298,420.

Table l. Estimated Fee for FY 15116 Regulatory Support

Fee Estimate for the Scope of Services Described Herein

Task 1. Project Management and City Council Presentation 12,680

Task 2. Former \^M/TF Biosolids Drying Bed Closure Assistance 8,360

Task 3. Bert Crane Road Landfill Regulatory Compliance Support

Subtask 3.1. Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Reports 14jg0

Subtask 3.2. LandfillMaste Boundaries and Location of MW-2 and MW-S 11,150

f ,414Subtask 3.3. Landfill lnspection and Reporting

Subtask 3.4. Evaluation Monitoring Program Work Plan 16,01C

Subtask 3.5. Monitoring Well Destruction and lnstallation Work Plan 6,490

41,26QSubtask 3.6. EMP Work Plan lmplementation and Reporting

5,68CSubtask 3.7. Monitoring Well Destruction and lnstallation Report

Subtask 3.8. Groundwater Monitoring Plan 6,19C

Subtask 3.9. Post-Closure Maintenance Plan 6,44C

16,23CSubtask 3.10. Technical Support for Financial Assurance Reports

Subtask 3.11. Regional Board Coordination and Meetings 8,92C

Task 4. Report of Waste Discharge and Permit Application Forms for the R\M /TP 36,32C

Task 5. R\ M/TP Zinc Compliance Evaluations 31,56C

13,53CTask 6. R\M /TP Regulatory Coordination and Meetings

West Yost Totals $246,420

Additional Costs to be lncurred By City (Estimates Only){ar

Well Driller Efforts Associated with Subtask 3.6 30,00c

22,00cLaboratory Costs Associated with Task 5

Total PotentialCosts for FY l5l16 Regulatory Services $298,420
(') The costs shown are not guaranteed under this proposal. The City will need to solicit bids from separate contractors to obtain

f¡nal cost estimates for the efforts West Yost will provide support to the City in obta¡n¡ng these b¡ds, in accordance with the
scope of services described herein.

West Yost Fee
dollarsTask

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES w,\m\c\oþorervy I 5-l ó permlfflng o$llorce\l 2231 5 fyl 5-l ó



Mr. Patrick Faretta
January 29,2016
Page 12

West Yost will perform all work on an hourly basis at standard company charge rates and will
not exceed the estimated budget without written authorization. If additional budget is required to
complete work identified herein, West Yost will request City authorization prior to exceeding
the budget.

SCHEDULE

The time period for this scope of services defined in this letter proposal extends through
August 1,2016. All work will be performed in a timely manner in accordance with the City's
permit requirements. A detailed schedule, indicating the timeline for the tasks outlined in the
letter proposal as well as tasks that are expected to be necessary in the coming fiscal years, has
been provided separately to the City.

West Yost appreciates the opportunity to provide additional permitting services to the City.
Please contact Kathryn Gies at (925) 949-5815 if you have any questions or need
additional information.

Sincerely,

WEST ASSOCIATES

Kathryn Gies, PE
Engineering Manager
FICE#65022

KEG:JS:np

James F. Strandberg, CEG, CHG
Engineering Manager
PG 5308

WEST YOSI ASSOCIATES w'\m\c\otwoterly I 5-l ó permifring o$ifonco\l 2231 s-tyì 5-ì ó



February 4, 2016  
  
Honorable Mayor and Members  
of the Atwater City Council 

City Council Meeting 
of February 8, 2016

 
 

MONTHLY REVIEW OF LOCAL DROUGHT EMERGENCY 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 
• Reaffirming the facts and findings in Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the 

existence of a local drought emergency. 
 
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
In January 2014, the Governor declared a state of emergency in the State of California 
due to current drought conditions.  As a result of the Governor’s declaration, on May 26, 
2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a 
local drought emergency and Urgency Ordinance No. CS 966 amending the City’s 
current water conservation program in an effort to curtail effects of the current and 
future statewide drought conditions within the City of Atwater.  
 
Government Code section 8630(c) requires the City review the need for continuing the 
local drought emergency at least once every 30 days until the City Council terminates 
the local drought emergency.  Staff has reviewed the City’s need for continued 
conservation in line with the urgency ordinance and believes there is a continued need 
for the local drought emergency procedures contained therein.  
 
Therefore, Staff recommends that the City Council reaffirm the facts and findings in 
Resolution No. 2823-15 declaring the existence of a local drought emergency.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Short-term water saving actions will have minimal staff and monetary impacts.  Longer-term 
actions may require additional resources, which would be presented to the City Council for 
consideration after Staff has had an opportunity to further explore their feasibility.  
 
CONCLUSION: 
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
/s/ Thomas H. Terpstra 

Thomas H. Terpstra 
City Attorney 









0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

2016

321

173 157 140

63
39 30 26 22

19 14

Info Case (9) Part II Booking Citation
(6) Theft TC F.I. (5) Burglary
(7) Veh Theft/Rec (4) Assault Other Crimes

BCS Code by Year

2016 Total

Info Case 321 321

(9) Part II 173 173

Booking 157 157

Citation 140 140

(6) Theft 63 63

TC 39 39

F.I. 30 30

(5) Burglary 26 26

(7) Veh Theft/Rec 22 22

(4) Assault 19 19

Other Crimes 14 14

Grand Total 1004 1004

2/2/2016

Incident Directory Report

msaavedra
Typewritten Text

msaavedra
Typewritten Text
Calls for service         2,200

msaavedra
Typewritten Text

msaavedra
Typewritten Text
  JANUARY 2016



Incident Directory Report

 1(1) Homicide Supports Drill Down

 1(2) Rape Supports Drill Down

 2(3) Robbery Supports Drill Down

 19(4) Assault Supports Drill Down

 26(5) Burglary Supports Drill Down

 63(6) Theft Supports Drill Down

 22(7) Veh Theft/Rec Supports Drill Down

 173(9) Part II Supports Drill Down

 157Booking Supports Drill Down

 140Citation Supports Drill Down

 1DUI Supports Drill Down

 30F.I. Supports Drill Down

 321Info Case Supports Drill Down

 1Premises Supports Drill Down

 8Registrant Supports Drill Down

 39TC Supports Drill Down

{INCRPLF.DTERP8} >= "20160101" and {INCRPLF.DTERP8} <= "20160131" and {INCRPLF.AGENCY}= "A"

Page 2 of 2



NOTABLE CASES FOR  
JANUARY 2016 

 

1.  APD were flagged down in the 1100 block of Broadway Ave. by an adult female who 
had been assaulted by her adult boyfriend of 7 mo.  
 
Officer Vargas met with the victim who was advised by the victim that she had been 
assaulted and needed medical attention for her facial and head lacerations. Victim 
stated her life was threatened and a machete was held against the back of her neck 
after a broom stick was broke across her back.   
 
Suspect was eventually arrested and booked for the violations.  

 
2. On 01/10/16 at approx. 1046 hrs. Officers were dispatched to First St. regarding a 

welfare check as it was being reported that the person was under the influence of drugs. 
Dispatch further advised that he possibly had a knife and was armed with a firearm. 
 
A records check revealed that he did in fact have a firearm registered to him.  
 
While investigating this incident, attempts were made to try and make contact inside the 
residence via phone however he was failing to answer the phone line.  
 
With permission from the property owner, officers were provided with a key.  
 
Tactical entry was made into the residence and we announced our presence. Several 
commands were given; however he was reluctant and hesitant with us. Subject was 
eventually taken into custody and booked at Merced County Jail.  
 

3. On January 12 2015 @ approximately 0006 hrs, the Atwater Police Department officers 
were dispatched to the 3300 block of Peninsula regarding the report of a suspicious 
vehicle circling the area. It was described as a light colored blue or grey Toyota with two 
males on board.  
 
Upon Officer Rivera's arrival he observed a light blue Toyota Corolla occupied by two 
males traveling E/b on Manzanita near Maritime court. He attempted to make a traffic 
stop on that vehicle; however the vehicle failed to yield. The vehicle accelerated through 
the stop sign on Shaffer Rd. The officers pursued the vehicles until it reached the closed 
gate at Jacob's Ranch. When the vehicle went around the roundabout, it side swiped 
Officer Rivera's K9 Unit causing minor damage. It did have a head on collision with 
Officer Dasilvas’ Unit #2036. The collision stopped the pursuit.  
 
Two suspects were taken into custody and booked at Merced County Jail.  
 

4. Officers were dispatched to the Applegate Inn, located at 1501 Sycamore Avenue 
regarding a disturbance call. While responding to the call, the reporting party called back 
informing Dispatch that one subject had been stabbed. Officers arrived and located a 
subject, who had been stabbed in the neck. The victim was pronounced deceased at the 
scene by Medics. Investigation ongoing.  
 

 



AVIPS YBAR TASK TOTALS AS OF JANUARY 20T6

TASKS JÂN FEB MAR APR MÀY JUN JIIT, ÀIIG SRPT ocr NOV DEC YEARLY TOTALS

Administration 13 13

Animal Control 0 0

Citizen Assists z ,

Crcssing Guard 0 0

DIII Check Point 0 0

Evidenr:e Transport 9 9

Feral Cat Prograrn 0 0

Foot Patrol 3 3

Funeral I 8

Garage Sales 0 0

House Checks 54 54

Merced Paperwork 2l 2t

Neigbhorhood Watch t6 t6

Notice of Violation 10 10

Ofüce 11 11

Paradc Control I I

Pawn Tickets 24 24

Radar T¡ailer 0 0

Sþ Removal l3 13

Traffic Control t4 14

Training 1l 11

Vehicle Patrol 35 35

Water ContaclFlyer I 1

Water Notice Given 0 0

Other 5 5

Volunteer f* g V;?"./ v-4

Total Tasks/Month 251 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 251

Total HoursiÌ\4onth 309.75 309.7s



Fire Svc. Calls Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 June-16 July-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16
Structure Fire 3
Other Fires 21
Vehicle Accidents 9
Medical Aid 241
Haz-Mat/ Hazardous condition 7
Public Assistance/ Service Calls 13
Total 294
Weed Abatement
Weed abatement properties inspected 0
Number of properties abated by contractors 0
# of properties serviced by most used contractor 0
Avg weed abatements per contractor 0
Projects
Hydrants inspected/serviced 0
Public education [qty. of presentations] 1
Hose Testing 0
Buisness Inspection 32
Training Sessions 6
Reserve Program
# hours worked 96
Training Hours 7
Meetings
Staff meetings attended 3
City Council meetings attended 2
Public Safety meetings attended 2
Local, State, and Federal meetings/activities 6



  Page 1 

Public Works Department 
Project/Activity Report for January 2016 

 
STREETS & BUILDINGS DIVISION 
 

 Building Maintenance: 
o Repaired closing mechanism on office door for Code Enforcement Officer. 
o Repaired faulty striker on parking lot side entrance/exit door at Police 

Department. 
o Repaired lighting issue in the Patrol Room at Police Department. 
o Cleared leaves and other debris from roof drains at Castle Youth Center. 
o Repaired non-functioning scoreboards at Castle Youth Center. 
o Repaired minor roof leak at Community Center. 
o Repaired lighting for outdoor flags at City Hall. 
o Replaced non-functioning exterior lighting at Conference Room A. 
o Repaired running toilets in restrooms at Conference Room A. 
o Repaired exterior security light at back door of Community Development 

Building. 
o Made adjustments to faulty sliding glass doors at main entrance to City 

Hall. 
o Replaced faulty circuit breaker at Fire Station 41. 
o Relocated filing cabinet from Finance Department to Community 

Development Department. 
 

 Removed weeds and other debris from sidewalks adjacent to the America West 
Gated Subdivision (Bell Drive, Patriotic Drive and surrounding Courts) to provide 
clearance and a safe pathway for residents who walk their dogs and children 
walking to and from the bus stop.  

 

 Removed large fallen tree limb from roadway at 1441 Cedar Avenue. 
 

 Replaced Stop sign and pole at Shaffer Road and Della Drive.  
 

 Replaced stop sign and pole at corner of Fruitland Avenue and Orchard Park 
Avenue. 
 

 Replaced damaged blinking lights in the lighted crosswalk at Winton Way and 
Olive Avenue. 
 

 Removed Holiday Decorations on Broadway Avenue between Winton Way and 
First Street. 
 

 Repaired mal-functioning activation button for lighted crosswalk on Shaffer Road 
near Thomas Olaeta School.  
 



  Page 2 

 At the request of the Police Department, secured abandoned property located at 
801 Broadway Avenue. 
 

 At the request of the Police Department, secured abandoned property for the 
second time located at 2886 Determine Drive. 
 

 Graded dirt alley ways to help eliminate ruts and depressions at various locations 
throughout the City. 

 

 Filled potholes in the following locations using approximately 10,000 pounds of 
patching material: 

o Center Street between First Street and City Hall back entrance 
o First Street between Juniper Avenue and Fortuna Avenue 
o Fruitland Avenue between Shaffer Road and Orchard Park Avenue 
o Various locations on Chardonnay Way 
o Winton Way between Olive Avenue and Juniper Avenue 
o Olive Avenue between Winton Way and City limits  
o 2570 Palm Avenue 

 

 Repaired nine (9) non functioning Street Lights at the following locations 
throughout the City: 

o 304 Clipper Drive – Pole #A0371 
o 2916 Winner’s Circle – Pole #4121 
o 1901 Bridlewood Drive – Pole # A0914 
o 293 Pepperwood Lane – Pole # A0607 
o Silva Ranch Subdivision – Pole # A0689 
o 594 Martha Court – Pole # A0357 
o Corner of Broadway Avenue and Green Sands Avenue 
o Shaffer Road – no address or Pole # was submitted 
o Corner of Shaffer Road and Broadway Avenue – Pole #1563 

 
WATER DIVISION 
 

 Repaired thirty-two (32) residential water meters that were functioning properly. 
 

 Performed 356 Commercial Water Meter readings. 
 

 Performed tests on twelve (12) backflow devices at various locations throughout 
the City. 
 

 Replaced faulty check valve inside pump room at USP Atwater. 
 

 Replaced faulty check valve at City Well Site #21. 
 

 Installed replacement underground chlorine supply line at USP Atwater. 
 



  Page 3 

  Performed water supply shutoffs requests at various residential properties      
throughout the City. 
 

 Repaired damages to water main line on Carter Way after being hit accidentally 
by a PG&E Maintenance Crew.  

 
WASTEWATER AND STORM DIVISION 
 

 Cleaned inverted siphons/storm drains at various locations throughout the City. 
 

 Cleaned sewer main lines at various locations throughout the City. 
 

 Logged daily sewer flows at USP Atwater Sewer Lift Station, Castle Sewer Lift 
Station and Old Base housing Sewer Lift Station. 
 

 Storm Water Pump Station Maintenance: 
o Cleaned wet wells at each station site. 
o Replaced starter and contacts at Centennial Avenue Storm Station. 
o Removed mal-functioning pump motor at Wedel Street Storm Station and 

sent to pump company to identify problems and perform necessary  
repairs.  

 

 Dedicated any extra time during the month to storm patrol, checking and 
rechecking storm stations for proper operation and removing debris from storm 
runoff lines. 

 
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE DIVISION 
 

 Preformed routine service/maintenance on 12 City vehicles. 
 

 Performed specialty repairs on 34 City vehicles. 
 
PARKS DIVISION 
 

 Landscape Maintenance Districts: 
o Continued mowing and weeding of selected turf and landscaped areas 

within each LMD on a priority basis. 
 

 General Park Maintenance: 
o Continued mowing and mulching of leaves in various park sites on an as 

needed basis. 
 

 Street Side Maintenance: 
o Assisted Streets Division with leaf pick-up at various locations throughout 

the City. 
 



  Page 4 

 Street Tree Work 
o Two (2) tree removals  
o Three (3) clearance/structural pruning's 

 
GRAFFITI ABATEMENT 
 

 Worked with Environmental Compliance Resources, the City’s Graffiti Abatement 
Contractor, to remove and paint over graffiti at various locations throughout the 
City, to include 12 separate street signs. This work was performed with 42 man 
hours during the month of January 2016. The total amount of graffiti removed 
during this time period was approximately 5,100 square feet. 



February 3, 2016                                          
            
Honorable Mayor and Members                                                         City Council Meeting of 
of the Atwater City Council         February 8, 2016
     
 

FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 MID YEAR BUDGET REVIEW AND ADOPTING A 
RESOLUTION APPROVING A BUDGET AMENDMENT REGARDING 
ADJUSTMENTS BASED ON MID-YEAR ANALYSIS  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 
1. Reviewing the information presented on Fiscal Year 2015-16 revenues and 

expenditures; and 
 

2. Adopting Resolution No. 2876-16 approving Budget Amendment No. 7 regarding 
revenue and expenditure adjustments based on mid-year analysis of Fiscal Year 
2015-16 Budget. 
 

BACKGROUND: 
The City Council and Board of Directors adopted the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget on 
June 8, 2015. An update on the status of the City’s revenues and expenditures as of the 
end of the first quarter of the fiscal year was presented to the Audit and Finance 
Committee on October 12, 2015 and to the City Council on October 12, 2015.  An 
analysis of revenues and expenditures through January 31, 2016 has been completed. 
Based upon that review, several budget adjustments are recommended. The Audit and 
Finance Committee reviewed revenue and expenditure data as of December 31, 2015 
January 25, 2016 and recommended that this information be presented to the City 
Council for approval.   
 
ANALYSIS 
The City of Atwater has been severely impacted by the economic downturn over the 
past several years. As the economy stalled, the City’s revenues declined. The City’s 
General Fund and two of the enterprise funds operated in a deficit position with 
expenditures exceeding available revenue for several years which resulted in a 
depletion of reserves in these funds. During the 2012-13 fiscal year, the City Council 
took action to address the negative operating position in these funds by implementing 
significant operating cost reductions and approving utility rate adjustments in the Water 
and Sanitation funds. The General Fund and Water and Sanitation enterprise funds 
ended the 2014-15 fiscal year with a positive operative position (revenues exceeded 
expenditures), although each of these funds continues to have a negative fund balance 
due to prior year operating shortfalls. The Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget, as adopted was 
balanced in all of these funds with anticipated revenue sufficient to cover current 
operating costs.  One key issue which must be addressed during the coming months to 



Agenda Report – Resolution No. 2876-16  Page 2 
 
ensure the City’s fiscal stability is the development of a long-range plan to eliminate the 
negative fund balances which developed in prior fiscal years.  
The attached reports provide the following information as of January 31, 2016: 

-  A listing of the proposed budget adjustments (EXHIBIT A) 
- General Fund  

o Summary information 
o Revenue detail 
o Expenditures by department 

- Other City Enterprise funds revenue and expenditure information 
- Measure H fund revenue and expenditure information 

 
Proposed Budget Adjustments 
Based upon additional information that has been made available subsequent to the 
adoption of the budget last June, adjustments to revenue and expenditure projections in 
the City’s General Fund and several other funds are recommended at this time. 
 
General Fund 
Higher than anticipated revenue projections for Sales tax ($70,225), Cingular @ Water 
Tower ($1,776), other revenue ($20,000), Building permits ($125,000) will be partially 
offset by lower revenue than budgeted from Recreation Fees ($8,475), and Community 
Center Rental Services ($5,500).  The net impact of these adjustments is an overall 
increase of $203,026 in General Fund projected revenue this fiscal year. 
Some adjustments to the City Council, City Administration, Non-Departmental, Finance, 
Community Development, Police, and Parks and Community Services expenditure 
budget are also recommended: 

- Increase for City Council ($3,711) for Councilmen salary & benefits, Finance 
($70,000) for Gas Tax audit (SCO) under professional services expenditure, City 
Administration ($2,000) for rents and leases, Non-Departmental ($5,300) for pre-
employment activities, and Community Development ($6,638) to cover salaries 
and Plan Check Fees.  

- Overall decrease for Police Field Services ($37,193) due to less cost salaries 
and benefits because 3 full time police officers are moved to the Measure H fund.  

 
Other Funds 
General Fund Capital 

It is anticipated that the City will be receiving additional ($62,678) revenue 
through CMAQ Grants in General Fund Capital.  

 
Measure H Fund 

It is anticipated that the City will be receiving less than projected revenue by 
($108,656) in Measurer H sales tax revenue.  
Salaries & Benefits expenditures are increased by ($309,808) because 3 full time 
police officers are being moved to Measure H.  
Rents & Leases is increased by ($28,477) to pay off the vehicle lease with the 
West America Bank for police cars. 



Agenda Report – Resolution No. 2876-16  Page 3 
 

CalFire requested ($55,000) to purchase a new Pickup Truck for business 
operations. 

 
Police Grants Fund 

The City is anticipating receiving an additional ($1,238) in grants revenue over 
the budgeted amount this fiscal year.  

 
Gas Tax/ Street Improvement Fund 

 
The department is requesting to increase ($100,000) for Winton Way Road 
Improvement project, ($100,000) for Fruitland Ave. improvement project, Small 
tools ($700), Uniform & Clothing ($1,000) and professional services ($16,000) for 
JLB Engineering services expenditures budget amounts. 

 
Parks & Recreation Fund 

The City is anticipating receiving higher other revenue from Greenfields Grant 
revenue ($14,205). 
 

Water Fund 
The department is requesting to increase Miscellaneous expenditure by 
($20,000) to cover legal expense. 

 
Sewer Enterprise Fund 

The Public Works Department has requested an increase of ($60,000) to cover 
legal costs, Professional services ($72,000) to get survey and study done. 
Requested decrease in Special Departmental Expense ($3,000), and 
Professional services decreased ($150,000) for not having to complete repairs at 
oxidation.   

 
Sewer Fund Capital Replacement 

The department is requesting an increase of ($291,968) due to West Yost 
contract.  

 
Internal Service Fund 
 Department requesting a decrease in Building Maintenance Charges ($9,406) to 
 correct error, and Professional Services ($39,757) to replace main transformer at 
 Castle Youth Center. 
 
Employee Benefits Fund 

A decrease of ($10,000) to Unemployment Insurance and an increase of 
($65,000) to Professional services are requested to cover the Actuarial Valuation 
and CalPERS Side Fund restructuring costs. 
 

Risk Management Fund  
An increase of ($25,000) to Professional services to cover professional costs.  

 
 



Agenda Report – Resolution No. 2876-16  Page 4 
 
Inter-fund Transfers 
A transfer from the General Fund to the General Fund Capital in the amount of $18,317 
to cover the City match for CMAQ grant. 
 
General Fund Revenues and Expenditures 
The adopted General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 is balanced with anticipated 
revenues and expenditures totaling $12.4 million and $12.1 million respectively. As of  
January 31, 2016, the General Fund had received $3.9 million (32.1 percent) of the 
budgeted annual revenue. As of January 31st, the General Fund had expended $5.3 
million or 43.4 percent of the approved budget. A review of expenditures indicates that 
all departments are currently operating within their approved budget allocations.  
 
Several proposed adjustments to projected General Fund revenues and expenditures 
are requested which will increase overall revenue projections by $203,026 and 
decrease expenditure appropriations by $22,618. These budget adjustments which are 
described earlier in this report, will not impact the overall balanced status of the General 
Fund.  The revised General Fund budget will reflect a projected operating surplus of 
$291,202.   While the General Fund budget is balanced, it is imperative that financial 
activity be closely monitored since there is no cushion for negative variances in 
revenues or operating costs. One significant item that staff and the City Council will be 
addressing during the upcoming Fiscal Year 2016-17 budget process is the 
development of a long term plan to address the negative fund balance in the General 
Fund which totaled a negative $3.2 million at the end of the last fiscal year. 
 
Other City Funds Revenue and Expenditures 
During the first six months of the fiscal year, the Water, Sewer and Sanitation funds 
each generated sufficient revenue to offset fund expenditures. As of January 31, 2016, 
the Water Enterprise Fund had generated revenue of $2,250,100 to cover expenditures 
of $1,364,441. The Wastewater Fund had received $6,454,063 and had recorded 
expenses of $2,605,242 and the Sanitation Fund had received $2,168,485 in revenue 
and incurred $1,438,151 in expenses.  At this time, it is projected that each of the three 
enterprise funds will end the fiscal year in a positive operating position. Both the Water 
and Sanitation funds operated in a deficit position over several years and had depleted 
their cash balances by the end of the Fiscal Year 2012-13. Projected operating 
surpluses this fiscal year will be required to begin to reduce those fund deficits. 
 
The City began receiving revenue from the approved public safety sales tax measure – 
Measure H in July 2013. For the 2014-15 fiscal year, the City received $1,715,496 
million in Measure H revenue. As of the end of January, a total of $640,257 in Measure 
H funds had been received. At this time, it is projected that Measure H revenue will total 
$1,640,352 million by the end of the fiscal year which is $108,656 less than originally 
budgeted.  
 
CONCLUSION: 
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action. 
 
 



Agenda Report – Resolution No. 2876-16  Page 5 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
\s\ Lakhwinder Deol 
Lakhwinder Deol 
Finance Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













FY 2014-15 

Budget

FY 2014-15 

Actual 

(Unaudited)

FY 2015-16 

Budget

FY 2015-16                     

Actual                           

as of Jan. 31, 2016

Beginning Balance $312,583 $312,583 $869,858 $136,864

Revenue

Measure H Sales Tax $1,488,335 $1,714,716 $1,640,352 $639,612

Interest Earned 0 780                     2,500                  644                          

Total Revenue $1,488,335 $1,715,496 $1,642,852 $640,257

Expenditures/Transfers

Full Time Salaries 46,614                21,707 351,139 158,584 

Part-Time Salaries 214,666              113,778 136,586 35,790 

Leave Accrual Buy-Out -                      1,737 0 0 

Overtime 49,500                15,982 110,000 56,752 

Holiday Pay 177 22,273 12,386 

Stand By Pay 1,600 900 

Special Duty                         -   3,211 2,004 

In-Lieu of Medical Insurance 30,151 13,334 

FICA/Medicare 18,343                10,707 44,917 18,975 

Retirement 37,218                16,390 94,156 27,240 

Medical Insurance 66,057                10,103 55,535 14,017 

Worker's Compensation 16,844                18,109 33,954 12,478 

Additional Duty 0 

Other Employee Benefits 10,294 9,316 

Communication -                      515 400 494 

Risk Management Charges 0 8,103 

Equipment 80,000                79,436                         -                                -   

Special Department Expense                      102.17 

Vehicle Lease 137,923                            137,923               166,400                    137,923 

Vehicle Purchase               144,524                      89,524 

Transfer to Federal COPS Grant 31,657                                31,657                 70,706                              -   
Transfer to General Fund-Police 

Budget 700,000              700,000              1,100,000           -                           

Total Expenditures/Transfers $1,398,822 $1,158,220 $2,375,846 $597,922

Operating Surplus/(Shortfall) $89,513 $557,275              (732,994)                      42,335 

Ending Balance $402,096 $869,858 $136,864 $179,200 

City of Atwater  
Measure H Fund Status Report

January 31, 2016



 
  
 
 
 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE 
CITY OF ATWATER 

 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2876-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ATWATER APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 7 
AMENDING FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 BUDGET REGARDING 
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE ADJUSTMENTS BASED ON 
MID-YEAR ANALYSIS 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Atwater Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 was adopted by 
the City Council and the Board of Directors of the Atwater Fire Protection District and 
Successor Agency to the Former Atwater Redevelopment Agency  on June 8, 2015; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, further review of projected revenue, expenditures and transfers for each 
City fund indicates the need to amend the approved budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Manager has submitted to the City Council of the City Atwater 
proposed amendments to the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the intention of the City Council of the City of Atwater to adopt the 
proposed budget amendments as submitted by the City Manager.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Atwater 
does hereby approve Budget Amendment No. 7 as outlined in EXHIBIT A, attached 
hereto and made a part thereof. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution appends to the original 
budget document that is available in the Finance Department and the City Clerk’s office. 
 
  



Resolution No. 2876-16                                                                                         Page 2 
 

 
 

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 8thday of February, 2016. 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
          APPROVED: 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       JAMES E. PRICE, MAYOR 

   
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibt A

Fund Description Revenue  Expenditures 

General Fund
Sales & Use Tax - revised projections 369,470

Prop Tax In-lieu Sales/Use - revised projections (299,245)

Cingular @ Water Tower - revised projections 1,776

Other Revenue - Expedite Fee for Bert Crane Tower Lease with NCWPCS 20,000

Community Development Department
Building Permits - revised projections 125,000

Salaries & Wages, Parttime 1,638                

Plan Check Fees 5,000                

Parks & Community Services
Recreation Fees - revised projections (8,475)

Community Center Rental - revised projections (5,500)

City Council 
Salaries & Wages, Partime - adding salary for Council member 3,335                

FICA/Medicare 376                    

City Administration
Rents & Leases 2,000                

Finance Department
Professional Services - Gas Tax Audit from the State Controlers Office 70,000              

Non-Departmental
Special Department Expense - Pre-employment activities 5,300                

Police Field Services
Salaries & Wages, Regular - revised projections (54,093)

Salaries & Wages, Partime - revised projections (27,176)

Leave Accrual Buy-Out - revised projections 20,051              

Holiday Pay - revised projections (3,850)

Special Duty 2,986                

In-Lieu Of Insurance Benefit - revised projections (15,506)            

Fica/Medicare - revised projections (5,390)              

Retirement - revised projections 27,395              

Health Insurance - revised projections 23,513              

Worker's Compensation - revised projections (5,123)              

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ADJUSTMENTS 203,026 50,456

General Fund Capital
CMAQ Grant-Sidewalk Imp Proj 81,438

CMAQ Gt-TrafficSignalSynchrztn (6,907)

CMAQ Gt-Juniper Ped/BikeInfill (1,910)

CMAQ Gt-Buhach Sidewalk Infill (4,230)

Buhach Rd Sidewalk Infill - remainder PE Federal and Local Match 5,713                

Measure H Fund
Sales & Use Tax - revised projections (108,656)

Expenditures - CFD officers moved to Measure H
Salaries & Wages, Regular 226,915           

Salaries & Wages, Part-time (37,568)

Overtime 49,000              

Holiday Pay 17,456              

Stand by Pay 1,600                

In-Lieu Of Insurance Benefit 21,030              

City of Atwater

Final Budget Adjustments

FY 2015-16 Mid-Year Budget Review



FICA/Medicare 16,774              

Retirement (19,134)

Health Insurance 21,430              

Worker's Compensation 12,305              

Rents & Leases - to pay off Police cars lease 28,477              

Machinery & Equipment 55,000              

Police Grants Fund
Off. Of Traffic Safety Grant 5,261

BJA Bullet Proof Vest Grant 10,388

Homeland Security Grant Police 21,075

Special Departmental Expense 10,225              

Overtime - revised projections 25,261              

Gas Tax/Street Improvement
Winton Way Road Improvements - Engineering Services 100,000           

Fruitland Avenue Road Improvements - Engineering Services 100,000           

Small Tools 700                    

Uniform & Clothing Expense 1,000                

Professional Services - JLB Engineering Services 16,000              

Parks and Recreation Fund
Other Revenue - Greenfields Grant Revenue 14,205

Water Enterprise Fund

Miscellaneous - Lawsuit 20,000              

Sewer Enterprise Fund

Miscellaneous -Lawsuit 60,000              

Special Departmental Expense - Herbacides for weed control in storm ponds (3,000)

Professional Services - not having to complete repairs at oxidation (150,000)

Professional Services - to get survey and studies done 72,000              

Sewer Fund Capital Replacement
Wastewater Trtmnt Plt Exp - West Yost contract 291,968           

Internal Service Fund
Building Maintenance Charges - revised projections (9,406)

Professional Services - to replace main transformer at Castle Youth Center 39,757              

Employee Benefits Fund
Professional Services - for CalPERS Side Funding and Actuarial Valuation 65,000              

Unemployment Insurance (10,000)            

Risk Management Fund
Professional Services - City's SIR (1 active case) 25,000              

TOTAL OTHER FUNDS ADJUSTMENTS 10,664 1,053,503

Inter-fund Transfers

Transfer From General Fund to General Fund Capital (0003) - City match for CMAQ grant 18,317              



January 28, 2016 
 
Honorable Mayor and Members  City Council Meeting 
of the Atwater City Council  of February 8, 2016 
 

 

DESIGNATING AN ALL WAY STOP AT OLIVE AVENUE AND 
WINTON WAY 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 

 Adopting City Council Resolution No. 2875-16, designating an All-Way STOP at 
Olive Avenue and Winton Way. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
An internal working group has been assembled consisting of members from the Atwater 
Police Department, Public Works, and Community to Development to identify potential 
traffic and pedestrian safety issues.  From this group a list of potential issues – projects 
has been prepared which has been reviewed by the Community Development and 
Resources Commission (CDRC).  With the assistance of the On Call Traffic Engineer 
several specific issues which were of high concern to the Atwater Police Department 
and the internal working group had analysis done by the engineer.  As a result of this 
analysis several recommendations have been made and actions have been taken; 
 

 Intersection at Commerce Ave. and driveway serving Super Target in the 
Applegate Ranch Shopping Center – the City Council approved the All Way 
Stop and it has been installed by the Public Works Dept. 
 

 Intersection at Atwater Blvd. and First St. – the City Council approved the All 
Way Stop and is pending installation 
 

 Intersection at First St. and Juniper Ave. – a Highway Safety Improvement 
Program Grant has been awarded to allow for protected turns – split phasing. 
 

 Intersection at First St. and Broadway Ave. – the location meet warrants 
based on accident data however installation of new signage noting that cross 
traffic does not stop has improved the conditions so this area will be reviewed in 
the future. 
 

Over the next few months recommendations will be coming forward to the Council for 
possible action on other areas.   An ongoing priority list is being prepared and reviewed 
periodically by the CDRC.   
 
 



Agenda Report – All Way Stop at Olive Ave and Winton Way Page 2  
 

 

ANALYSIS 
 
All Way Stop Sign 
The intersection being considered is located at Olive Avenue and Winton Way.  The 
intersection is currently a single stop at Olive Avenue allowing for either a left – north 
bound turn or right – south bound turn onto Winton Way.  Off-set from Olive Avenue on 
the east side of Winton Way is Broadway Avenue to the south and Cedar Avenue to the 
north. Attachment A, of Resolution No. 2875-16 illustrates the vicinity map and the study 
intersection location. 
 
Winton Way is a north and south urban arterial that has a posted speed limit of 35 miles 
per hour (MPH) at Olive Avenue and it carries approximately 16,350 vehicles per day.  
Olive Avenue is an east and west street that has a posted speed limit of 30 MPH and 
carries approximately 3,450 vehicles per day. Based on staff's evaluation, it is likely that 
a percentage of the local traffic, which would otherwise utilize the intersection, has been 
diverted away to other intersections such as that of Atwater Boulevard at Winton Way or 
Drakeley Avenue at Winton Way. Olive Avenue also connects to Bellevue Road and 
West Side Blvd. at a new Highway 99 interchange just to the west of the City Limits. 
 
In 2014, City staff requested that the intersection of Winton Way at Olive Avenue be 
analyzed to determine if traffic signals or All-Way STOP controls were warranted.  The 
City was preparing a Congestion Mitigation Air Quality Grant (CMAQ) application for 
synchronizing several existing signals in the area and expanded the work to study the 
need of a new signal or All-Way Stop at this specific location.  The CMAQ program 
looks to improve air quality by reducing the time vehicles are stopped and idling.  
 
JLB Traffic Engineering completed Warrant 1 of the CA MUTCD (Eight Hour Vehicular 
Volume) signal warrant for this analysis. Warrant 1 was prepared based on new 
approach volume counts conducted in June 2015.  Attachment B of Resolution No. 
2875-16 includes the 24-hour approach volume counts, while the signal Warrant 1 is 
included as Attachment C. Based on the existing traffic volumes, Condition B of Warrant 
1 of the CA MUTCD is met. 

At present, the City has solicited proposals from engineering consultants for the design 
of this traffic signal and the signal synchronization. The preparation of the traffic signal 
plans are projected to be completed in 2016. Construction funding for this project have 
been programmed by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and CALTRANS for 
2018. Therefore, as an interim measure until such time as the intersection is signalized 
in 2018, it is recommended that this intersection be converted to All-Way Stop controls 
pursuant to Section 2B.07 of the CA MUTCD.  
 
Section 2B.07 Multi-Way Stop Applications of the CA MUTCD states in part – “Multi-way 
stop control can be useful as a safety measure at intersections if certain traffic 
conditions exist.  Safety concerns associated with multi-way stops include pedestrians, 
bicyclists, and all road users expecting other road users to stop.” 
 



Agenda Report – All Way Stop at Olive Ave and Winton Way Page 3  
 

 

In addition, the California Vehicle Code (CVC), Section 22450(c), states in part that…”a 
local authority may adopt rules and regulations by ordinance or resolution providing for 
the placement of a stop sign at any location on a highway under its jurisdiction where 
the stop sign would enhance traffic safety”. 
 
In accordance to Section 2B.07 of the CA MUTCD, this location for the installation of an 
All-Way STOP control meets Criteria A: “Where traffic control signals are justified, the 
multi-way stop is an interim measure that can be installed quickly to control traffic while 
arrangements are being made for the installation of the traffic control signal.”  
Attachment D of Resolution No. 2807-15 includes the All-Way STOP warrant. 
 
The installation of an All-Way STOP control at this intersection would serve as an 
interim measure while plans and specifications for the traffic signal are prepared and 
funding for its construction are made available to the City for the installation of the traffic 
signal. The All-Way STOP would also improve traffic safety at the intersection until the 
signal is constructed.  The Atwater Police Department has identified 52 accidents at this 
intersection from January 1, 2005 to June 31, 2015. The All-Way STOP would help 
provided for a break in the traffic flow on Winton Way enabling safer turns out of Olive 
Ave. 
 
Attachment E to Resolution No. 2807-15 illustrates the location of the STOP signs and 
other ancillary signage and striping recommended to be installed.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None to the General Fund, costs associated with any necessary signage or street 
markings would be allocated to appropriate accounts within the Gas Tax Fund or 
Streets Maintenance Fund. 
 
CONCLUSION: 

This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Scott McBride 
Community Development Director 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2875-16 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ATWATER DESIGNATING AN ALL WAY STOP AT OLIVE 
AVENUE AND WINTON WAY  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Atwater recognizes the need to provide traffic safety to its citizens; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Atwater proactively reviews traffic safety complaints and issues and with 
the assistance of a traffic engineer formulates recommendations to address safety concerns; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Atwater Police Department requested the review of the intersection at Olive 
Avenue and Winton Way, as noted in Attachment A; and, 
 
WHERAS, upon review of the intersection by the traffic engineer the location meets Condition B 
of Warrant 1 of the CA MUTCD to provide for an all way stop sign at this location, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby resolve as follows;   
 
SECTION 1. Approve the designation of an All-Way STOP at the intersection of Olive Avenue 

and Winton Way, as noted on Attachment A – Vicinity Map.   

 
SECTION 2. Authorize the installation of STOP signs at Olive Avenue and Winton Way in 

accordance with the provisions of Section 2B.07 California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 

Devices (CA MUTCD) and Section 22450(c) of the California Vehicle Code (CVC), as noted in 

Attachments B,C and D; and, 

 
SECTION 3. Authorize and direct the installation of other ancillary signs and markings 

necessary for the installation of the All-Way STOPS, as noted on Attachment E. 
 
The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 8th day of February, 2016. 

 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
 

 
 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE 
CITY OF ATWATER 

 



 
 
Resolution No. 2875-16  Page 2 

 
 

 
APPROVED: 

 
                 

       ________________________________ 
JAMES E. PRICE, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JEANNA DEL REAL, CMC 
CITY CLERK 





N

Not To Scale

LEGEND

Traffic Engineering, Transportation Planning & Parking Solutions

516 W. Shaw Ave., Ste. 200, Fresno , CA 93704
PHONE:(559) 570-8991, EMAIL: info@JLBtraffic.com, www.JLBTraffic.com 

Attachment
A

Atwater Vicinity Map

=  STUDY INTERSECTION#

1



Prepared by NDS/ATD

City: Atwater Project #: 14-7379-001
Location: Winton Way between Broadway Avenue and Olive Avenue
Start
Time Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon
12:00 18 130 32 128
12:15 29 135 19 133
12:30 11 154 19 123
12:45 7 180 65 599 13 120 83 504 148 1103

1:00 9 106 13 138
1:15 12 126 10 130
1:30 7 118 10 124
1:45 9 135 37 485 8 141 41 533 78 1018
2:00 6 125 8 140
2:15 6 141 7 123
2:30 8 135 12 131
2:45 4 183 24 584 14 141 41 535 65 1119
3:00 4 145 15 114
3:15 7 135 8 139
3:30 2 155 19 150
3:45 6 149 19 584 12 118 54 521 73 1105
4:00 6 116 20 144
4:15 8 148 21 139
4:30 20 187 23 135
4:45 12 192 46 643 38 145 102 563 148 1206
5:00 21 145 47 125
5:15 25 134 58 129
5:30 37 126 86 126
5:45 42 157 125 562 44 113 235 493 360 1055
6:00 30 150 43 122
6:15 27 142 48 117
6:30 36 130 60 135
6:45 42 115 135 537 69 105 220 479 355 1016
7:00 53 108 72 120
7:15 72 95 113 96
7:30 59 93 102 99
7:45 86 87 270 383 89 101 376 416 646 799
8:00 63 98 76 140
8:15 69 81 73 166
8:30 85 82 100 106
8:45 94 100 311 361 83 114 332 526 643 887
9:00 91 111 90 80
9:15 87 77 116 87
9:30 85 70 118 63 0
9:45 94 89 357 347 103 51 427 281 784 628

10:00 97 71 112 65
10:15 123 63 140 58
10:30 120 45 129 61
10:45 120 59 460 238 125 36 506 220 966 458
11:00 138 43 100 18
11:15 135 28 134 15
11:30 132 25 141 19
11:45 134 20 539 116 142 30 517 82 1056 198
Total 2388 5439 2388 5439 2934 5153 2934 5153 5322 10592

Combined
Total

AM Peak 11:45 AM 11:15 AM
Vol. 553 545

P.H.F. 0.898 0.960
PM Peak 4:15 PM 4:00 PM

Vol. 672 563
P.H.F. 0.936 0.971

Percentage 30.5% 69.5% 36.3% 63.7%

Southbound Hour Totals

Volumes for: Friday, June 6, 2014

159147827 7827 8087 8087

Combined TotalsNorthbound Hour Totals

Attachment B



Prepared by NDS/ATD

City: Atwater Project #: 14-7379-002
Location: Winton Way approximately 250 feet north of Olive Avenue
Start
Time Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon
12:00 20 133 19 129
12:15 28 143 13 132
12:30 14 161 14 125
12:45 10 168 72 605 12 128 58 514 130 1119
1:00 11 114 14 130
1:15 16 137 8 138
1:30 15 132 5 138
1:45 14 127 56 510 6 138 33 544 89 1054
2:00 12 118 8 136
2:15 6 154 8 118
2:30 12 145 14 132
2:45 5 177 35 594 14 137 44 523 79 1117
3:00 6 128 13 100
3:15 4 144 10 133
3:30 4 163 18 132
3:45 8 142 22 577 8 112 49 477 71 1054
4:00 8 148 17 163
4:15 11 175 20 133
4:30 14 199 24 144
4:45 17 185 50 707 37 139 98 579 148 1286
5:00 17 173 48 136
5:15 12 152 62 136
5:30 22 149 93 129
5:45 30 169 81 643 37 120 240 521 321 1164
6:00 19 175 44 126
6:15 24 158 45 125
6:30 31 128 64 140
6:45 46 140 120 601 66 109 219 500 339 1101
7:00 52 109 71 125
7:15 70 110 118 99
7:30 57 110 110 106
7:45 70 106 249 435 87 105 386 435 635 870
8:00 55 88 77 154
8:15 64 99 80 168
8:30 71 93 101 121
8:45 90 97 280 377 86 117 344 560 624 937
9:00 87 107 87 82
9:15 91 85 137 87
9:30 87 80 99 60 0
9:45 103 93 368 365 113 53 436 282 804 647

10:00 96 76 122 82
10:15 117 67 144 52
10:30 111 47 127 56
10:45 118 56 442 246 136 38 529 228 971 474
11:00 147 51 108 26
11:15 134 29 134 15
11:30 140 31 136 18
11:45 125 25 546 136 145 27 523 86 1069 222
Total 2321 5796 2321 5796 2959 5249 2959 5249 5280 11045

Combined
Total

AM Peak 11:45 AM 11:15 AM
Vol. 562 544

P.H.F. 0.873 0.938
PM Peak 4:15 PM 4:00 PM

Vol. 732 579
P.H.F. 0.935 0.888

Percentage 28.6% 71.4% 36.1% 63.9%

Northbound Hour Totals Southbound Hour Totals

Volumes for: Friday, June 6, 2014

163258117 8117 8208 8208

Combined Totals

Attachment B, Continued



Prepared by NDS/ATD

City: Atwater Project #: 14-7379-003
Location: Olive Avenue 70 feet west of Winton Way
Start
Time Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon Morning Afternoon
12:00 12 11 10 39
12:15 5 25 1 40
12:30 3 31 3 32
12:45 3 22 23 89 1 40 15 151 38 240

1:00 2 14 5 26
1:15 6 20 5 44
1:30 2 22 2 34
1:45 2 37 12 93 0 48 12 152 24 245
2:00 1 16 1 35
2:15 1 20 2 37
2:30 0 29 0 38
2:45 2 25 4 90 3 47 6 157 10 247
3:00 0 28 1 44
3:15 2 35 2 38
3:30 2 35 1 36
3:45 2 20 6 118 4 39 8 157 14 275
4:00 1 21 1 33
4:15 3 30 7 32
4:30 3 30 7 46
4:45 10 36 17 117 17 34 32 145 49 262
5:00 10 19 18 33
5:15 3 25 21 32
5:30 10 22 31 41
5:45 2 24 25 90 22 30 92 136 117 226
6:00 4 19 10 25
6:15 6 12 14 27
6:30 11 11 20 26
6:45 10 11 31 53 7 17 51 95 82 148
7:00 13 17 14 25
7:15 17 11 20 19
7:30 15 8 23 14
7:45 20 18 65 54 27 25 84 83 149 137
8:00 20 21 30 29
8:15 16 17 34 23
8:30 11 16 17 28
8:45 21 18 68 72 21 32 102 112 170 184
9:00 13 15 21 21
9:15 23 9 15 12
9:30 19 8 23 18
9:45 30 5 85 37 29 12 88 63 173 100

10:00 36 7 45 18
10:15 25 8 32 11
10:30 22 7 29 11
10:45 17 3 100 25 30 7 136 47 236 72
11:00 14 5 21 9
11:15 26 2 33 5
11:30 29 3 32 5
11:45 22 7 91 17 29 9 115 28 206 45
Total 527 855 527 855 741 1326 741 1326 1268 2181

Combined
Total

AM Peak 9:45 AM 11:30 AM
Vol. 113 140

P.H.F. 0.785 0.875
PM Peak 2:45 PM 2:30 PM

Vol. 123 167
P.H.F. 0.879 0.888

Percentage 38.1% 61.9% 35.8% 64.2%

34491382 1382 2067 2067

Volumes for: Friday, June 6, 2014

Combined TotalsEastbound Hour Totals Westbound Hour Totals

Attachment B, Continued



Page 845

California MUTCD 2012 Edition
(FHWA'S MUTCD 2009 Edition, as amended for use in California) 
Signal Warrant Analysis

COUNT DATE

10 Merced n/a n/a CALC JM DATE June 12, 2014

DIST CO RTE KPM CHK JLB DATE June 12, 2014

Major St: Winton Way Critical Approach Speed 35 MPH

Minor St: Olive Ave Critical Approach Speed 25 MPH

Critical speed of major street traffic > 64 km/h (40 mph)………………

or RURAL (R) 

In built up area of isolated community of < 10,000 population ………..

URBAN (U) 

(Condition A or Condition B or combination of A and B must be satisfied)

Condition A ‐ Minimum Vehicle Volume 100% SATISFIED YES NO

80 % SATISFIED YES NO

Hour

Condition B ‐ Interruption of Continuous Traffic 100% SATISFIED YES NO

80 % SATISFIED YES NO

Hour

The satisfaction of a traffic signal warrant or warrants shall not in itself require the installation of a traffic control signal.

Combination of Conditions A & B SATISFIED YES NO

Figure 4C‐101 (CA). Traffic Signal Warrants Worksheet

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

(80% SHOWN IN BRACKETS)

U R U R

10
:0
0 
a.
m
.

11
:0
0 
a.
m
.

12
:0
0 
p.
m
.

WARRANT 1 ‐ Eight Hour Vehicular Volume

3:
00
 p
.m
.

4:
00
 p
.m
.

1 2 or More

5:
00
 p
.m
.

June 6, 2014

600 420350

(280)Major Street

Highest Approaches

500

(400)

150 105

(720) (504) 989

Minor Street

630

(42) (80)

1222 1083

1062 1113 1029 1107

90118 117

1061 1222 1083

117 90100 91 89

Minor Street

APPROACH        LANES

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

Both Approaches

750 1107 1061

(80% SHOWN IN BRACKETS)

(60) (56)

U

1029

(600)

1113525 900

1222 1083

1061 1222 1083

989

1029

1107

10611107

1062 1113

989 1062 1113

1029989

117 90100 91 89 93 90 118

(120) (84) (160) (112) 118 117 90

200 140

89 93 90

93 11890

Yes No
TWO WARRANTS SATISFIED 

80%

1. MINIMUM VEHICULAR VOLUME

10
:0
0 
a.
m
.

11
:0
0 
a.
m
.

12
:0
0p
.m
.

1:
00
 p
.m
.

2:
00
 p
.m
.

2. INTERRUPTION OF CONTINUOUS TRAFFIC

90

75 53 100 70

1062

REQUIREMENT

100 91 89 93

FULFILLEDWARRANT

APPROACH        LANES

Both Approaches

Major Street

Highest Approaches

(420)

3:
00
 p
.m
.

4:
00
 p
.m
.

5:
00
 p
.m
.

1:
00
 p
.m
.

1 2 or More

(336)

R U

2:
00
 p
.m
.

R

(480)

100 91

Prepared by JLB Traffic Engineering, Inc. 1

Attachment C



Winton Way CRITICAL APPROACH SPEED: 35 CALC: JLB DATE:
Olive Ave CHK: JLB DATE:

Hour

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

SIGNAL WARRANT(S) MET  YES X NO

X YES NO YES X NO

X YES NO

YES X NO

YES X NO

*

Traffic Engineering, Transportation Planning & Parking Solutions

06/06/14

WARRANT MET 

0
0

(559) 570 - 8991

HIGHEST 8 HOURS

MULTI‐WAY STOP WARRANT (URBAN)

516 W. Shaw Ave., Ste. 200

Prepared By:

Year Collisions Reported

2011

2012

2013

4

2

1
WHERE TRAFFIC SIGNALS ARE JUSTIFIED, 
THE MULTI‐WAY STOP IS AN INTERIM 
MEASURE THAT CAN BE INSTALLED 
QUICKLY TO CONTROL TRAFFIC WHILE 
ARRANGEMENTS ARE BEING MADE FOR 
THE INSTALLATION OF THE TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNAL.

FIVE OR MORE REPORTED 
COLLISIONS IN A 12‐MONTH 
PERIOD THAT ARE SUSCEPTIBLE 
TO CORRECTION BY A MULTI‐
WAY STOP INSTALLATION.  
SUCH INCLUDES RIGHT‐TURN 
AND LEFT‐TURN COLLISIONS AS 
WELL AS RIGHT‐ANGLE 
COLLISIONS.

HIGHEST MINOR STREET (TOTAL OF BOTH 
APPROACHES) AT LEAST 200 (160) TRIPS PER HOUR 
FOR THE SAME 8 HOURS?

CONDITION D ‐ 80% OF THE MINIMUM 

VALUES OF  CRITERIA B, C.1, C.2

Fresno, CA 93704

AND WITH AN AVERAGE DELAY TO THE MINOR‐
STREET VEHICULAR TRAFFIC OF AT LEAST 30 SEC. 
DURING THE HIGHEST HOUR.

MAJOR STREET (TOTAL OF BOTH APPROACHES) AT 
LEAST 300 (240) TRIPS PER HOUR FOR ANY 8 
HOURS?

WARRANT MET 

219

25
31

CONDITION B ‐ COLLISIONSCONDITION A ‐ SIGNAL WARRANT(S)

NB Approach SB Approach EB Approach WB Approach

146
82

74
161

Total Volume 
Both 

Approaches

Total Volume 
Both 

Approaches

Intersection 
Approach Totals

Volume

72

0
0
0
0
0

0
0

MAJOR STREET:
MINOR STREET:

23
12

Volume

4
6
17

65
37
24
19
46
125
135
270

Winton Way

347
238
116

584
584

65
68
85
100
91

282
228
86

37
25
17

311
357
460
539
599
485

90
53

11/23/15
11/23/15

514
544
523
477
579
521
500

4
6
17
25
31
65
68
85
100
91
89

Volume
0
0

Winton Way

WARRANT MET 

Volume Volume Volume

1090
872
993
666
491

1339
1173

1122
1197
1179

1153
1202

723
878
1089

385
721

390

23
12

17

CONDITION C ‐ MINIMUM VOLUMES

0
0
0

0
0

435
560

54
72

117

466
202

37
25

1083
1037
818
921
6290

0
0

89
93
90
118

344
436
529
523

COUNT DATE:

Volume
58
33
44
49
98
240
219
386

0
0
0
0
0

93
90
118
117
90
53
54
72

643
562
537
383
361

   www.JLBtraffic.com

info@JLBtraffic.com

WHERE NO SINGLE CRITERION IS SATISFIED, BUT 
WHERE CRITERIA B, C.1, AND C.2 ARE ALL 
SATISFIED TO 80 PERCENT OF THE MINIMUM 
VALUES.  CRITERION C.3 IS EXCLUDED FROM THIS 
CONDITION.           (XX) = 80% VOLUMES

Olive Ave n/aWinton Way

1113
1029
1107
1061
1222

123
70
68
68
144
365
354
656
655
793
989
1062

Olive Ave

Attachment D



N

LEGEND

Traffic Engineering, Transportation Planning & Parking Solutions

516 W. Shaw Ave., Ste. 200, Fresno, CA 93704
PHONE:(559) 570-8991, EMAIL: info@JLBtraffic.com, www.JLBTraffic.com 

Attachment
E

Location Detail Map

=  PROPOSED STOP SIGN

=  PROPOSED STOP AHEAD
WARNING SIGN
(LOCATION TO BE
DETERMINED IN THE FIELD)

NOTES:
1.  ADD "STOP" LEGEND TO ALL INTERSECTION  APPROACH LANES.
2. "ALL WAY" R1-3P SUPPLEMENTAL PLAQUES SHALL BE MOUNTED BELOW THE 

NEW AND EXISTING STOP SIGNS.
3.  REMOVE ANY CONFLICTING PAVEMENT DELINEATION AND SIGNAGE.
4.  INSTALL ONE TYPE 4 LEFT TURN PAVEMENT LEGEND ON THE LEFT TURN LANES

25' FROM THE LIMIT LINE.



January 28, 2016  
  
Honorable Mayor and Members  
of the Atwater City Council 

City Council Meeting 
of February 8, 2016

 
 

AWARDING A COOPERATIVE PURCHASE FOR ONE (1) NEW 2016 
FIRE COMMAND VEHICLE  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council consider: 
 
1. Awarding a cooperative purchase, in a form approved by the City Attorney, to 

purchase one (1) new 2016 fire command vehicle from Elk Grove Auto of  
Elk Grove, California, in an amount not to exceed $40,666.43; and  

 
2. Authorizing and directing the City Manager to execute the purchase order on 

behalf of the City. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
The City's Fire Department currently has a need for a command vehicle for the new 
Battalion Chief (Fire Marshal) position.  
 
Elk Grove Auto/Winner Chevy, which is a part of the State Department of General 
Services cooperative purchasing program (EXHIBIT “A”), conducted a quote for the 
City of Atwater. The intent of the quote was to uncover opportunities to save costs 
associated with the City's needs to purchase one command vehicle to enhance Fire 
Department operational services to the citizens of the City of Atwater. 
 
As a result of this quote, Elk Grove Auto was able to uncover significant cost savings 
associated with the purchase. In addition, Elk Grove Auto submitted a quote which is 
more favorable than the price offered through local vendors. 
 
The vehicle to be purchased is a 2016 Chevrolet Tahoe (SUV). The vehicle will be 
obtained through a cooperative purchase through Elk Grove Auto/Winner Chevy 
(EXHIBIT “B”).  
 
In accordance with the City of Atwater Purchasing System Manual, Section 9, 
Procurement Methods, "Cooperative Purchases," the City may participate in purchases 
and contracts established by other political jurisdictions.  
 
Staff intends to purchase additional safety/command equipment necessary to outfit the 
vehicle appropriately.  This will cost an additional $13,722.52 which was included in the 
total amount requested for the mid-year adjustment. 
 



Agenda Report – Cooperative Purchase for one new 2016 Fire Command Vehicle  Page 2 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget, Measure H Fund has a sufficient fund balance to provide 
for the purchase of the command vehicle ($40,666.43) and the necessary 
safety/command equipment ($13,722.52). The total purchase price and associated 
equipment has been calculated at $54,388.95. This amount was included in the Mid-
Year Budget Amendment which was approved earlier tonight. Sufficient funding for the 
purchases is available in the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget, Measure H Fund, Account 
No. 0004-2021-6021. The City’s Finance Director has reviewed and approved this 
report as it relates to the fiscal impact to the City. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
This staff report is submitted for City Council consideration and possible action. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Battalion Chief-Atwater City Fire Department 
 
 






























	CC 2-8-16 Agenda.pdf
	February 2016 Monthly Calendar
	March 2016 Monthly Calendar
	Item 1 - Warrants for February 8, 2016
	Item 2 - City Council Minutes of 1-25-16
	Item 3 - December 16 2015 CDRC Minutes
	Item 4 -  UFMP RFP Staff Report and Exhibit A
	Item 5 -  Staff Report Amendment No. 7 West Yost
	Item 5 - Exhibit A to  Amendment No. 7
	Item 6 - Staff Report for Review of Local Drought Emergency
	Item 6 - 2823-15 Declares Existence of Local Drought Emergency
	Item 7 - Police Monthly Report for January 2016
	Item 7 - Police Monthly Report for January 2016.pdf
	Notable Cases January 2016

	Item 8 - AVIPS Monthly Report for January 2016
	Item 9 - Fire Monthly Report for January 2016
	2015 Stats

	Item 10 - January 2016 PW Project Report
	Item 12 - Staff Report for Mid Year Budget Review
	Item 12 - FY 2015-16 Financial update
	Item 12 - Measure H Budget Summary 01 31 16
	Item 12 - Resolution Amending FY 2015-16 Budget
	Item 12 - Exhibit A FY 15-16 Mid Year Budget Review
	Item 13 - Staff Report All Way Stop - Olive Ave and Winton Way and No Stopping
	Item 13 - Resolution No. 2875-16 - Olive Ave and Winton Way
	Item 13 - Exhibit A - Lane Plan
	Item 13 - Attachment A Vicinity Map
	Item 13 - Attachment B Counts
	Item 13 - Attachment C Warrant 1
	Item 13 - Attachment D All-Way Stop Warrant
	Item 13 - ATTACHMENT E callouts
	Item 14 - Staff Report Cooperative Purchase Agreement for a Replacement Fire Command Vehicle
	Item 14 - Exhibit A to Cooperative Purchase Agreement for Replacement Fire Command Vehicle
	Item 14 - Exhibit B to Cooperative Purchase Agreement for Replacement Fire Command Vehicle



